# GREATER AUGUSTA PREVENTION PARTNERS

# YOUTH RESOURCE INVENTORY STAUNTON, WAYNESBORO, & AUGUSTA COUNTY



# NOVEMBER 2017

Funding for this report was made possible (in part) by a grant award number 2H79SP020534-08 from ONDCP and SAMHSA. The views expressed in written conference materials or publications and by speakers and moderators do not necessarily reflect the official policies of the Office of National Drug Control Policy or the Department of Health and Human Services; nor does mention of trade names, commercial practices, or organizations imply endorsement by the U.S. government.

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

INTRODUCTION	6
RESOURCE CATEGORIES	7
AFTERSCHOOL and CHILDCARE PROGRAMS	9
Augusta County Parks And Recreation	9
Bears & Blankets	9
Boys and Girls Club Of Waynesboro, Staunton and Augusta County	9
Child Care Aware Of Virginia	. 10
Community Child Care, Inc	. 10
Shenandoah Valley Early Head Start and Head Start	. 11
Staunton / Augusta YMCA	. 11
Staunton Parks and Recreation	. 12
Waynesboro Family YMCA	. 13
ALCOHOL / DRUG TREATMENT / TESTING	14
Family Preservation Services	. 14
Valley Community Services Board	. 14
ARTS and MUSIC	15
American Shakespeare Center	. 15
Heifetz International Music Institute	. 15
Michael's Craft Stores	. 15
Old Dominion Performance Art Studios	. 16
Shenanarts, Inc	. 16
Shenandoah Valley Art Center	. 16
Staunton Music	. 17
Staunton / Augusta Art Center	. 17
Stonewall Brigade Band	. 17
Valley Music Academy	. 18
Wayne Theatre Alliance	. 18
COURT-INVOLVED YOUTH	19
Central Shenandoah Valley Office on Youth	. 19
Juvenile and Domestic Relations District Court	. 19
25th District Court Service Unit	. 20
Valley ASAP (Alcohol Safety Action Program)	. 20
Valley Hope Counseling Center	. 21

CRISIS INTERVENTION	22
Intercept Youth Services	22
New Directions Center, Inc.	22
Valley Community Services Board	23
DRIVING INSTRUCTION	24
Augusta Defensive Driving School	24
Blue Ridge Driving School	24
EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS	25
Augusta County Library	25
Dolly Parton Imagination Library	28
Frontier Culture Museum	28
Learn English And Reading Now	29
Salvation Army – Staunton	29
Staunton Parks and Recreation	30
Staunton Public Library	31
Shenandoah Valley Early Head Start and Head Start	32
Waynesboro Public Library	33
Wilson Workforce and Rehabilitation Center	35
EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE	
Blue Ridge Area Food Bank	36
Disciples Kitchen	36
Noon Lunch	36
Renewing Homes	36
Salvation Army – Staunton	37
Salvation Army – Waynesboro	37
Shenandoah Valley Department of Social Services	37
Soup's On Us Food Ministry	38
Waynesboro Area Refuge Ministry (Warm)	38
Valley Mission	38
PHYSICAL HEALTH	
Augusta Regional Clinic	39
Augusta Regional Dental Clinic	39
Crossroads To Brain Injury Recovery	39
Staunton Health Department	40
Waynesboro Health Department	40

JOB READINESS
Goodwill
Valley Workforce41
Wilson Workforce and Rehabilitation Center 42
LEGAL SERVICES
Blue Ridge Legal Services
MENTAL and BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
Augusta Psychological associates 44
Anxiety Disorders Support Group 44
Camp Dragonfly: Helping Children Overcome Loss
Compass Counseling
Crossroads To Brain Injury Recovery 45
Drs. Kuley Ryan and Associates 46
Elk Hill
Family Preservation Services46
Grieving and Coping In Community: Living With Your Loved One's Mental Illness 47
Intercept Youth Services47
NAMI Family To Family Support Group 48
New Directions Center, Inc 48
Shenandoah Art Therapy 48
Survivors of Suicide Loss: Peer-to-Peer Support Group
Valley Children's Advocacy Center
Valley Community Services Board
Valley Hope Counseling Center50
Valley Pastoral Counseling Center 50
MENTORING
Elk Hill
Family Preservation Services52
Staunton Mentoring Alliance52
Staunton / Augusta YMCA53
Young Lives
PARENTING SUPPORT
Central Shenandoah Valley Office On Youth54
PREGNANCY and HEALTHY RELATIONSHIPS
Central Shenandoah Valley Office On Youth56

Comfort Care Women's Health	56
New Directions Center, Inc.	57
Staunton and Waynesboro Health Departments	57
Waynesboro-Augusta Health Department	58
Valley Community Services Board	58
Young Lives	59
SPECIAL POPULATIONS	60
Camp Dragonfly: Helping Children Overcome Loss	60
Camp Light – Creative Work Farms	60
Compass Counseling	60
Creative Family Solutions	61
Crossroads To Brain Injury Recovery	61
Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services Center	62
Infant and Toddler Connection of Augusta-Highland	62
Wilson Workforce and Rehabilitation Center	63
Ride with Pride	63
Special Olympics Virginia – Area 5	63
Talking Book Center	64
Valley Community Services Board	64
SPORTS and RECREATION PROGRAMS	65
4-H Clubs	65
Augusta County Parks and Recreation	65
Augusta Health Fitness	65
Augusta Spartans Football / Cheerleading	65
Bike Box of The Blue Ridge	65
Boy Scouts	65
Fishburne Military School – Sports Camps	66
Girl Scouts of Staunton, Waynesboro, and Augusta County	66
Head Over Heels Gymnastics	66
Staunton Parks and Recreation	66
S.W.A.T. Tennis Camps	66
SOCA – Youth Soccer Organization	67
Staunton Augusta Basketball League	67
Staunton Braves Baseball Camps	67
Staunton Parks and Recreation	67

Staunton Academy of Ballet	
Staunton / Augusta YMCA	
The Club at Ironwood	
Valley Dance Theatre	
Waynesboro Parks and Recreation	
Waynesboro Family YMCA	
Xpressions	
SUMMER CAMPS / PROGRAMS	
Augusta County Library	
Augusta County Parks And Recreation	
Augusta County Railroad Museum and Model Railroad Club	
Boys and Girls Club Of Waynesboro, Staunton and Augusta County	
Camp Light – Creative Work Farms	
Community Child Care, Inc	
Frontier Culture Museum	
Headwaters Soil and Water Conservation District	
Historic Staunton Foundation	
Learning Can Be Fun – Blue Ride Community College	
Project Grows	71
Redmont Farm LLC	71
Staunton / Augusta Art Center	71
Staunton Parks and Recreation	71
Staunton Public Library	71
Staunton / Augusta YMCA	
Valley Community Services Board – Camp Excel	
Waynesboro Parks and Recreation	
Waynesboro Family YMCA	
VOLUNTEER OPPORTUNITIES	
YOUTH TRAINING	
American Red Cross	
Headwaters Soil And Water Conservation District	
Rotary Club of Staunton and Waynesboro	
Staunton-Augusta Rescue Squad	
OTHER	
All Girls Conference	

# INTRODUCTION

Greater Augusta Prevention Partners (GAPP), <u>www.valleyprevention.com</u>, through a grant made possible by the Office of National Drug Control Policy and the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration, furthers its mission by providing the community a youth programming resource inventory. The Central Shenandoah Valley Office on Youth serves as the fiscal agent for this grant. GAPP contracted with Knowledge Advisory Group, an evaluation and measurement consulting firm, <u>www.KnowledgeAdvisoryGroup.com</u>, to develop a resource inventory of youth programming within the cities of Staunton and Waynesboro, and Augusta County, Virginia. Data collection efforts encompassed several methodologies including research,

professional surveys, and telephone interviews.

This inventory is designed to provide information on services/programs for youth that are free, low-cost, or subsidized. The OOY reserves the right to determine if a program is appropriate to be listed in the inventory.

GAPP and Knowledge Advisory Group would like to thank the program managers and coordinators who contributed to the quality and content of this resource inventory.

The constant change in local resources and services means a comprehensive list of services will never be finished, and as such, this guide was created with the knowledge that it would need to consistently be updated and maintained. We ask you to help us keep this resource up-to-date. If you are aware of changes or a service, support group, or community resource that we do not have listed here or one that has discontinued, please let us know by e-mailing stultzjy@ci.waynesboro.va.us.

\*\*\*\*\*Publication in this guide does not imply endorsement of any provider. This guide is simply meant as a reference and referral source for persons and/or their families seeking services for youth. This guide is not intended to be used as or replace for medical advice or treatment.\*\*\*\*

# **RESOURCE CATEGORIES**

# AFTERSCHOOL AND CHILDCARE PROGRAMS

Programs that offer afterschool and childcare programs at low-cost, have financial assistance available, or accept social services payments.

#### ALCOHOL / DRUG TREATMENT

Programs that provide youth substance abuse treatment.

#### ARTS AND MUSIC

Programs that serve the creative needs of youth.

# COURT-INVOLVED YOUTH

Programs specifically offered to youth, ages 12 - 18, who are involved with the juvenile justice system.

#### **CRISIS INTERVENTION**

Programs that provide services during a mental health or substance abuse emergency.

#### **DRIVING INSTRUCTION**

Businesses that provide driving instruction for youth towards obtaining a State issued Drivers License.

#### EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS

Programs that include early intervention, provide English instruction as a second language, and offer general support for academic performance.

#### **EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE**

Programs for families with immediate needs for shelter, supplies, and basic needs.

#### PHYSICAL HEALTH

Programs that address the physical needs of youth.

#### JOB READINESS

Programs that provide assistance in building employment skills and job training.

#### LEGAL SERVICES

Programs that provide civil legal counsel.

#### MENTAL AND BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

Programs that offer youth individual and in-home counseling for a variety of needs.

#### MENTORING

Programs that offer general and therapeutic mentoring both individually and in group settings.

# **PARENTING SUPPORT**

Programs that provide support and services for parents, grandparents, and guardians raising children.

#### PREGNANCY AND HEALTHY RELATIONSHIPS

Programs that provide support and services for sexually active adolescents.

#### **SPECIAL POPULATIONS**

Programs that serve specific populations with physical and developmental needs.

#### SPORTS AND RECREATION PROGRAMS

Programs that positively impact youth through physical activity and skills development.

#### **SUMMER CAMPS / PROGRAMS**

Programs and services offered to youth during the summer.

#### **VOLUNTEER OPPORTUNITIES**

Programs and places youth can serve their community through community service and volunteerism.

# YOUTH TRAINING

Programs that offer training opportunities to youth.

#### OTHER

# AFTERSCHOOL and CHILDCARE PROGRAMS

# **AUGUSTA COUNTY PARKS AND RECREATION**

18 Government Center Lane Verona, VA 24482 540-245-5727 http://www.co.augusta.va.us/government/parks-recreation/c-a-r-e

Program Name: **Children's Afterschool Recreation Experience (CARE)** Age Groups: Grades K - 5 Service Locations: Cassell Elementary, Churchville Elementary, Clymore Elementary, Riverheads Elementary, Stuarts Draft Elementary, Stump Elementary, and Wilson Elementary – Augusta County Email: <u>vyork@co.augusta.va.us</u> Fee: See website - <u>http://www.co.augusta.va.us/home/showdocument?id=9456</u>

An afterschool program for elementary school students. Programs are developed with the purpose of helping families provide daily recreational activities for their children. Emphasis is on providing physical activities, development of gross and fine motor skills, healthy competition and good sportsmanship, and the development of interests in different leisure activities and hobbies. These programs are not academically based; however, each program does have a 30-minute homework time set aside.

#### **BEARS & BLANKETS**

317 N. Lewis St. Staunton, VA 24401 (540) 886-4472

Provides families with quality child care. Fee: DSS vouchers accepted.

BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF WAYNESBORO, STAUNTON AND AUGUSTA COUNTY 302 E Main Street

Waynesboro, VA 22980 540-949-4516 Email: <u>asachs@bgcwsa.org</u> www.openthebluedoor.org

Program Name: Afterschool Care for Children (Grades K – 5) Age Groups: Grades K - 5 Service Location(s): City of Waynesboro and City of Staunton Program Manager/Coordinator: Anne Sachs Email: <u>asachs@bgcwsa.org</u> Fee: Low Cost / Sliding scale The Boys and Girls Club offers after school programming 5 days a week in Staunton and Waynesboro during the school year that includes academic enrichment and homework support, physical fitness and nutrition, a strings program in partnership with the Waynesboro Symphony Orchestra that provides violin instruction, and art instruction in partnership with Shenandoah Valley Art Center.

# CHILD CARE AWARE OF VIRGINIA

866-543-7852 http://www.dss.virginia.gov/facility/search/cc.cgi

#### Program Name: Child Care Locator

Provides a listing of all Department of Social Services licensed childcare providers.

#### Program Name: Child Care Financial Assistance

The Virginia Department of Social Services Child Care Subsidy Program provides financial assistance to eligible families to help pay for the cost of child care so they can work or attend education or training programs.

# COMMUNITY CHILD CARE, INC.

32 Park Boulevard Staunton, VA 24401 540-886-7372

Program Name: **Childcare** Age Groups: Ages 2 – 3 Service Location: City of Staunton Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Beth Orebaugh Email: <u>bethocommunitychildcare@gmail.com</u> Fee: DSS state subsidy, scholarship, financial assistance to those who qualify

This state-licensed program works on social emotional skills and academics. Assessments are done twice a year, after each assessment, parent/teacher conferences are held to discuss the child's achievements and challenges.

Program Name: **Pre-K Program** Age Groups: Ages 4 – 5 Service Location: City of Staunton Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Beth Orebaugh Email: <u>bethocommunitychildcare@gmail.com</u> Fee: DSS state subsidy, scholarship, financial assistance to those who qualify

This program that is geared toward achieving the milestones of child development as determined by the Virginia Department of Education. An academic curriculum also centers around educational milestones, assuring that every child is set up to be successful in Kindergarten.

Program Name: Afterschool Care for Children Age Groups: Grades K - 5 Service Location: City of Staunton Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Beth Orebaugh Email: <u>bethocommunitychildcare@gmail.com</u> Fee: DSS state subsidy, scholarship, financial assistance to those who qualify

A before and after school program to all students in grade K-5 attending local schools. Field trips are taken on days off from school.

# SHENANDOAH VALLEY EARLY HEAD START AND HEAD START

59 John Lewis Road Fishersville, VA 22939 540-245-5162 https://sites.google.com/a/augusta.k12.va.us/shenandoah\_valley\_head\_start/

Program Name: **Shenandoah Valley Early Head Start** Age Groups: Infants/Toddlers (Ages 6 weeks – 3 years) Service Location(s): Augusta County, City of Staunton, City of Waynesboro Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Ashley Rhodenizer Email: <u>rhodenizer.as@augusta.k12.va.us</u> Fee: No cost

Shenandoah Valley Early Head Start is a full day and full year child care for eligible children that provides comprehensive support for children and their families.

Program Name: **Shenandoah Valley Head Start** Age Groups: Preschoolers (Ages 3 – 5) Service Location(s): Augusta County, City of Staunton, City of Waynesboro Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Ashley Rhodenizer

Email: rhodenizer.as@augusta.k12.va.us

Fee: No cost

Shenandoah Valley Head Start is a regional preschool program serving children, ages 3 – 5, in the communities of Staunton, Augusta, and Waynesboro. The program provides services in partnership with local school systems, following the school calendar. The program provides comprehensive service supports for child and family.

# STAUNTON / AUGUSTA YMCA

708 N. Coalter Street Staunton, VA 24401 540-885-8089 www.saymca.org Program Name: **Early Childhood Center** Age Groups: 4-year olds Service Location: City of Staunton Applicable fee

Program Name: Afterschool Adventure Club Age Groups: Elementary students from McSwain, Bessie Weller, and A.R. Ware Elementary Schools Service Location: City of Staunton Fee: Financial assistance to those who qualify

A warm, caring environment where children have the opportunity to play with school friends and make new ones. This state-licensed program is directed by an experienced leadership team offering homework assistance, healthy snacks, sports (in- and outdoors), arts and crafts, games, and swimming. Space is limited. Registration is ongoing as space allows. Buses provide transportation from schools.

Program Name: **Teen Center** Program Coordinator: Eddie Santiago, Teen Site Supervisor at <u>esantiago@saymca.org</u> Age Groups: 12-17 Service Location: City of Staunton Applicable fee

The only place kids can watch TV, play PS4, Xbox1, lounge in an area with couches, and eat snacks. 3-hour time limit. See website for hours and latest programs.

#### **STAUNTON PARKS AND RECREATION**

1000 Montgomery Avenue Staunton, VA 24401 540-332-3945 www.staunton.va.us/recreation

# Program Name: HEART (Healthy Environmental Afterschool Recreation Time) Before/After School Program

Age Groups: Elementary School Students (Ages 5 – 12) Service Locations: Ware Elementary, Bessie Weller Elementary, and McSwain Elementary, City of Staunton Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Claire Richardson Email: <u>richardsonca@ci.staunton.va.us</u> Applicable Fee

Childcare available before and after school for elementary aged children at the following sites: Ware Elementary, Bessie Weller Elementary, and McSwain Elementary Schools. HEART activities include homework assistance, arts/crafts, dance, special events, indoor and outdoor unstructured free play, movies, snacks and special occasion parties.

# WAYNESBORO FAMILY YMCA

648 South Wayne Avenue Waynesboro, VA 22980 540-943-9622 www.waynesboroymca.com

Program Name: **Pre-K Program** Age Groups: 2 years, 9 months through Kindergarten Service Location: City of Waynesboro Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Rebecca Patton Email: <u>rapatton@ntelos.net</u> Fee: DSS eligible payment and self-pay

This is a full day program to help your child prepare for Kindergarten. Activities focus on social, emotional, physical, and cognitive development. Staff build your child's natural desire to learn and become more independent. Age appropriate activities include self-help skills, letter recognition, writing, STEM, music and movement, field trips, swimming, outdoor play, and weekly visits to the library for story time.

Program Name: Pre-K Afterschool Care

Age Groups: Children enrolled in Head Start or Pre-K Programming Service Location: City of Waynesboro Transportation provided from all Waynesboro City Schools, as well as Hugh K. Cassell Elementary and Stuarts Draft Elementary Schools in Augusta County. Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Rebecca Patton Email: <u>rapatton@ntelos.net</u> Fee: DSS eligible payment, self-pay, and scholarship program

#### Program Name: Before School Care

Age Groups: Pre-K – age 12 years, 11 months Service Location: City of Waynesboro Fee: DSS eligible payment, self-pay, and scholarship program

#### Program Name: After School Care

Age Groups: K – age 12 Service Location: Westwood Hills Elementary School Service Location: Waynesboro YMCA. Transportation provided from all Waynesboro City Schools, as well as Hugh K. Cassell Elementary, Stuarts Draft Elementary, and Stuarts Draft Middle Schools in Augusta County. Fee: DSS eligible payment, self-pay, and scholarship program

Afterschool program offers daily gym/playground time, scheduled homework time, STEM projects, arts and crafts, music and movement, swimming, games and more.

#### FAMILY PRESERVATION SERVICES

246 Rolla Mill Road Verona, VA 24482 540-248-5510 <u>ehaase@fpscorp.com</u> <u>www.pathways.com</u>

#### Program Name: Seeking Safety

Age Groups: Adolescents who have substance abuse issues Service Location(s): Augusta County, City of Staunton, City of Waynesboro Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Nikki Dovel Applicable Fee

Home-based trauma and substance abuse curriculum and individual counseling.

# VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES BOARD

85 Sanger's Lane Staunton, VA 24401 Staunton: 540-887-3200 Waynesboro: 540-943-5515 Emergency Services: 886-274-7475 www.myvalleycsb.org

#### Program Name: Outpatient Counseling

Age Groups: Under age 18 Service Location: City of Staunton Fee: Accepts Medicaid, other insurances and sliding scale fees

Outpatient mental health and substance abuse for individuals, and group counseling for families.

# AMERICAN SHAKESPEARE CENTER

20 S. New Street, Fourth Floor Staunton, VA 24401 540-885-5588 Applicable Fee

#### The Blackfriars Playhouse

10 S. Market Street Staunton, VA 24401 540-851-1733 877-MUCH-ADO www.americanshakespearecenter.com Applicable Fee

#### **HEIFETZ INTERNATIONAL MUSIC INSTITUTE**

107 E. Beverley Street Staunton, VA 24401 540-907-4446 www.heifetzinstitute.org/program-2

Program Name: **The Heifetz Program** Age Groups: Ages 13 – 27 Service Location: City of Staunton Fee: Financial assistance to those who qualify

An intensive six-week summer program for gifted violin, viola, and cello students.

# **MICHAEL'S CRAFT STORES**

Waynesboro Town Center 821 Town Center, Dr Waynesboro, VA 22980 540-942-7813 <u>https://classes.michaels.com/OnlineClasses/control/dateView?storeId=7780&zipCode=229</u> 80

#### Program Name: Kids' Classes

Kids' Classes creates opportunities for children to discover the educational and developmental benefits of crafting.Program name: Kids' Club\$2 per child ages 3 and up. All supplies included.

# **OLD DOMINION PERFORMANCE ART STUDIOS**

Willow Oak Plaza 901-A4 West Broad Street Waynesboro, VA 22980 540-324-4049 www.performods.org

Program Name: **Dance and Martial Arts** Age Groups: 2 years and up Service Location: City of Waynesboro Email: <u>performods@mac.com</u> Fee: Financial assistance to those who qualify

Old Dominion Performance Arts Studio (ODPAS) provides training in dance and martial arts, while offering classes that are more fitness/well-being based like Yoga and Zumba. Classes are structured to meet the needs of recreational students seeking a hobby or physical activity, as well as students training for future opportunities or pre-professionally.

All students are exposed to ODPAS' unique training systems, through which they learn critical skills including self-discipline, goal setting, responsibility, body-awareness and are empowered to follow their own individual path toward success.

SHENANARTS, INC. 300 Churchville Avenue Staunton, VA 24401 540-712-0001 Email: <u>theatre@shenanarts.org</u> www.shenanarts.org Program Name: **Presbury Theatrical Training Program (PTTP)** Age Groups: K – 3<sup>rd</sup> grade and 4<sup>th</sup> – 10<sup>th</sup> grade Service Location: City of Staunton Fee: Financial assistance to those who qualify

PTTP provides an inviting, fun, and safe atmosphere for children to create and develop as theatre artists.

Students are completely immersed in the theatrical process. In addition to studying a large variety of acting styles and techniques, young artists learn about the "behind the scenes" work needed to produce a show including, but certainly not limited to, stage makeup, lighting design, costumes, and theatre administration.

#### SHENANDOAH VALLEY ART CENTER

126 S. Wayne Avenue Waynesboro, VA 22980 540-949-7662 Email: <u>svartcenter@gmail.com</u> www.svacart.com

#### Program Name: **Saturday Morning Art for Kids!** Age Group: Ages 6 – 10 Service Location: City of Waynesboro Fee: \$15 per child

On most Saturday mornings (check website or calendar). Classes are two hours (10amnoon) and focus on art based lessons including life skills. These classes are best for kids aged 6-10 but the only real requirement is that kids have completed kindergarten. Classes are come-as-you-are; all supplies and snack are included.

#### **STAUNTON MUSIC**

623 Greenville Avenue Staunton, VA 24401 540-213-0564 <u>stauntonmusicllc@gmail.com</u> <u>www.stauntonmusic.net</u> Applicable Fee

#### **STAUNTON / AUGUSTA ART CENTER**

RR Smith Center for History and Art 20 S. New Street Staunton, VA 24401 540-885-2028 info@saartcenter.org www.saartcenter.org

#### Program Name: Summer Studio

Age Groups: Ages 4 – 12 Service Location: City of Staunton Fee: Financial assistance available with a teacher's recommendation.

Several week-long summer art camps focusing on different projects each week. Sample projects have included animation, color wheel basics, famous artists, etc.

#### STONEWALL BRIGADE BAND

#### Program Name: Concert Band

Age Groups: Grade 7 and up Service Location: City of Staunton Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Bob Moody Email: <u>rbobmoody@gmail.com</u> <u>www.stonewallbrigadeband.com</u> Fee: No cost

The Stonewall Brigade Band is a community concert band with the usual woodwind, brass, and percussion instruments. Open to any individual who is able to read music and play an instrument. No audition required.

#### VALLEY MUSIC ACADEMY

500 South Wayne Avenue PO Box 1712 Waynesboro, VA 22980 540-942-8648 Programs@valleymusicacademy.org www.ValleyMusicAcademy.org

Program Name: **Private Music Lessons** Age Groups: Ages 6 – 18 Service Location(s): Augusta County, City of Staunton, City of Waynesboro Program Manager/Coordinator Name: David Heim Fee: Financial assistance to those who qualify

Private music lessons for students ages 6-18 on over 30 different instruments.

#### WAYNE THEATRE ALLIANCE

521 W. Main Street Waynesboro, VA 22980 540-943-1381 info@waynetheatre.org www.waynetheatre.org

Program Name: Summer Camps Age Groups: K – 12<sup>th</sup> grade Service Location: City of Waynesboro Fee: Financial assistance to those who qualify

Age appropriate half day camps ranging from musical theatre, dance theatre, makeup, and intro level camps.

#### **CENTRAL SHENANDOAH VALLEY OFFICE ON YOUTH**

Nelson Street Teen Center 900 Nelson Street Staunton, VA 24401 540-332-3806

Rosenwald Community Center 413 Port Republic Road Waynesboro, VA 22980 540-942-6757 www.officeonyouth.com

Program Name: **Crime Control Programs** Age Groups: Middle and High School Students Service Location(s): Augusta County, City of Staunton, City of Waynesboro Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Shawn McLain Email: <u>McLainS@ci.waynesboro.va.us</u> Applicable Fee

This program provides services for juvenile offenders who are before court service unit intake on complaints, or the court petitions alleging that the juvenile is delinquent, or is in need of services or supervision.

# JUVENILE AND DOMESTIC RELATIONS DISTRICT COURT 25th District of Virginia

Staunton/ Augusta Juvenile Domestic Relations District Court 6 E. Johnson St., 1st Floor Staunton, VA 24401 540-245-5306 Clerk's Office Hours 8:30 AM – 4:30 PM

Waynesboro Juvenile Domestic Relations District Court 237 Market Avenue, Ste 202 Waynesboro, VA 22980 540-942-6633 Clerk's Office Hours 8:30 AM – 4:30 PM

Fee: Processing Fees / Waiver Requests

# **25TH DISTRICT COURT SERVICE UNIT**

Main Office 6 E. Johnson Street, 3rd Floor Staunton, VA 24401 (540) 245-5315

Waynesboro Branch Office 237 Market Avenue, Suite 203, P.O. Box 1302 Waynesboro, VA 22980 (540) 942-6630

Associated with the Juvenile and Domestic Relations District Court is a Court Service Unit (CSU), sometimes called the Juvenile Probation department. The CSU serves the court and facilitates the supervision, rehabilitation and treatment as needed by those who come before the court.

An essential function of the court service unit is *Intake* which involves the filing of petitions for Custody, Visitation, Support, Protective Orders and Emancipation. Intake also involves the processing of complaints of delinquent behavior or truancy and runaway behavior; staff then determine whether matters are handled formally by the Court or informally by the CSU. Intake complaints can be made by a parent or guardian of a juvenile seeking resources for a child demonstrating delinquent behavior.

Other functions include *Court Investigations* and *Probation and Parole Supervision* for individuals up to age 21.

Fee: No Cost

VALLEY ASAP (ALCOHOL SAFETY ACTION PROGRAM) 240 N. Central Avenue, Suite B. Staunton, VA 24401 540-886-5616 http://www.vasap.state.va.us/locateanasap/valley.html

Program Name: **Young Offender Alcohol/Drug Program** Age Groups: Any youth under the age 21 Service Location(s): Augusta County, City of Staunton, City of Waynesboro Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Miles Bobbitt Email: <u>vasap@ci.staunton.va.us</u> Applicable Fee

An eight-week educational class for alcohol and drug offenders.

# VALLEY HOPE COUNSELING CENTER

20 Stoneridge Drive, Suite 202 Waynesboro, VA 22980 540-941-8933 www.valleyhopecc.org

Program Name: Low-fee counseling services Age Groups: Juveniles involved with the Courts Service Location: Augusta County Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Ginny Harris Email: valleyhope@ntelos.net Fee: Medicaid accepted, sliding scale, and self-pay

Counseling services (individual, family or group) provided on a sliding scale based on income. Adolescent services can be offered at fees lower than the agency's minimal fee.

# **INTERCEPT YOUTH SERVICES**

2611 W. Main St. Ste 8 Waynesboro, VA 22980 540-466-1200 www.interceptyouth.com

#### Program Name: Crisis Stabilization

Age Groups: Birth to 18 years Service Location(s): Augusta County, City of Staunton, City of Waynesboro Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Teresa Bouthillier Email: <u>tbouthillier@interceptyouth.com</u> Fee: No cost

Crisis One is a mobile crisis service for children, adolescents and adults who are experiencing an acute crisis of a psychiatric nature that many jeopardize their current community living situation. Crisis One provides varying levels of service to best fit the needs of the individual. Services can be provided for one hour up to 8 hours a day for 15 consecutive days. When to Call:

- Self-Harm
- Suicidal Thoughts
- Threatening Behaviors
- Anxiety
- Dangerous Decision Making
- Delusional Thinking
- Social Isolation
- Property Destruction
- Depression
- Physical or Verbal Aggression
- Hallucinations

#### **New Directions Center, Inc.**

16 N. Market Street Staunton, VA 24401 24/7 Crisis Line: 540-886-6800 www.newdirectionscenter.org

A hotline for those threatened by domestic and sexual violence, human trafficking, and stalking. Hotline also provides one-on-one accompaniment for hospital services for sexual assaults and domestic violence incidents.

#### VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES BOARD

85 Sanger's Lane Staunton, VA 24401 Staunton: 540-887-3200 Waynesboro: 540-943-5515 Emergency Services: 886-274-7475 www.myvalleycsb.org

#### Program Name: Children's Crisis Services

Age Group: Under 18 years of age Service Location(s): Augusta County, Highland County, City of Staunton, City of Waynesboro Fee: Accepts Medicaid, other insurances and sliding scale fees

The mission of Emergency Services is to offer 24/7 crisis intervention therapeutic support and assessment to individuals and families who are experiencing a psychiatric, behavioral, or substance use crisis. A mental health crisis can be a frightening time for a person experiencing the crisis as well as for their family and friends. Staff is able to provide information, referrals, and services that can help you or your loved one find support in the midst of the crisis.

Children's Crisis staff offer support to you and your child to address the current crisis situation, as well as complete referrals for you and your child to receive ongoing supports after completion of Children's Crisis Service.

#### AUGUSTA DEFENSIVE DRIVING SCHOOL

1025B W. Main Street Waynesboro, VA 22980 540-241-0901 Email: <u>augustadriving@gmail.com</u> <u>www.drivereducate.com/teen</u> Applicable Fee

# BLUE RIDGE DRIVING SCHOOL

609 Richmond Road Staunton, VA 24401 540-324-0111 Email: <u>blueridgedrivingschool@gmail.com</u> <u>www.blueridgedrivingschool.com</u> Applicable Fee

#### AUGUSTA COUNTY LIBRARY

www.augustacountylibrary.org

#### Fishersville Library (Main)

1759 Jefferson Highway Fishersville, VA 22939 540-885-3961 or 540-949-6354

#### Churchville Branch Library

3714 Churchville Avenue Churchville, VA 24421 540-245-5287

#### **Craigsville Library Station**

18 Hidy Street Craigsville, VA 24430 540-997-0280

#### **Deerfield Library Station**

59 Marble Valley Road Deerfield, VA 24432 540-939-4123

#### Middlebrook Library Station

3698 Middlebrook Road Middlebrook, VA 24459 540-885-1008

#### Program Name: 1,000 Books Before Kindergarten

Age Groups: Infants/Toddlers; Preschoolers (Ages 0 – 5) Service Location: Augusta County Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Sarah Pool Email: <u>spool@augustacountylibrary.org</u> Fee: No cost

1,000 Books Before Kindergarten is an on-going, passive program that promotes reading to newborns, infants, and toddlers and encourages parent and child bonding through reading. Registration includes a booklet for easy tracking. Children are rewarded with a train whistle once they reach 500 books and a conductor hat once they reach 1,000. Available at all Augusta County Library locations.

Program Name: After-School S.T.E.A.M. (Science, Technology, Engineering, Art, and Math)

Age Groups: K – 5<sup>th</sup> Grade Service Location: Augusta County Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Hailee Christman Email: <u>hchristman@augustacountylibrary.org</u> Fee: No cost

Join us for a science, technology, engineering, art, or math related program every 2<sup>nd</sup> and 4<sup>th</sup> Thursday of the month at 4 PM. Always check the website for current dates and times.

Program Name: **Baby Bounce** Age Groups: Infants/Toddlers (Ages 0 – 2) Service Location: Churchville, VA Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Hailee Christman Email: <u>hchristman@augustacountylibrary.org</u> Fee: No cost

Bounce into literacy with songs, stories, rhymes, and more every Wednesday. Starts at 10:30 AM. Always check the website for current dates and times. Offered at Churchville Branch only.

Program Name: **Precious Preschoolers** Age Groups: Preschoolers (Ages 4 – 5) Service Location: Fishersville, VA Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Hailee Christman Email: <u>hchristman@augustacountylibrary.org</u> Fee: No cost

Join us for a theme-based learning story time incorporating sensory tables, art, crafts, movement, music, puppets and lots of fun every Wednesday at 10:30 AM. Always check the website for current dates and times. Offered at Fishersville Branch only.

# Program Name: Puppet Pandemonium

Age Groups: Birth – 5<sup>th</sup> grade Service Location: Fishersville, VA Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Hailee Christman Email: <u>hchristman@augustacountylibrary.org</u> Fee: No cost

Join us for a fun family-friendly puppet show and snacks the first Thursday of each month at 6 PM. Always check the website for current dates and times. Offered at Fishersville Branch only.

Program Name: **Read, Play, Grow** Age Groups: Infant/Toddler (Ages 0 – 2) Service Location: Fishersville, VA Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Hailee Christman

Greater Augusta Prevention Partners Central Shenandoah Valley Office on Youth Email: <u>hchristman@augustacountylibrary.org</u> Fee: No cost

Join us for a play-based story time with songs, rhymes, stories and play activities that promote early literacy skills and are easy to replicate at home! Offered at Fishersville Branch only.

Program Name: **Saturday Story Time** Age Groups: Pre-K – 5<sup>th</sup> Grade Service Location: Fishersville, VA Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Hailee Christman Email: <u>hchristman@augustacountylibrary.org</u> Fee: No cost

A special family-friendly weekend story time one Saturday a month at 10:30 AM. Always check the website for current dates and times. Offered at Fishersville Branch only.

Program Name: **STEAM (Science, Technology, Engineering, Art, and Math) Reading Club** Age Groups: K – 5<sup>th</sup> Grade Service Location: Augusta County

Service Location: Augusta County Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Sarah Pool Email: <u>spool@augustacountylibrary.org</u> Fee: No cost

This is an ongoing reading program that focuses on learning something new through reading nonfiction! Play nonfiction book bingo and win prizes. Available at all Augusta County Library locations.

Program Name: **Sunshine Stories** Age Groups: Toddlers/Children (Ages 2 – 6) Service Location: Churchville, VA Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Hailee Christman Email: <u>hchristman@augustacountylibrary.org</u> Fee: No cost

Join us for a fun, family-friendly story time every Wednesday at 11:00 AM. Always check the website for current dates and times. Offered at Churchville Branch only.

Program Name: **Time for Tots** Age Groups: Toddlers (Ages 2 – 3) Service Location: Augusta County Program Manager/Coordinator Name (if different from above): Hailee Christman Email: <u>hchristman@augustacountylibrary.org</u> Fee: No cost Join us for a theme-based learning story time incorporating sensory tables, art, crafts, movement, music, puppets and lots of fun every Tuesday at 9:30 and 11 AM. Always check the website for current dates and times. Offered at Fishersville Branch only.

Program Name: **Wacky Wednesday** Age Groups: Preschoolers (Ages 4 - 5) Service Location: Fishersville, VA Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Hailee Christman Email: <u>hchristman@augustacountylibrary.org</u> Fee: No cost

A fun and experimental STEAM story time for preschoolers! Discover new concepts about music, math, art, science, technology, and engineering through reading every Wednesday at 3:30 PM. Always check the website for current dates and times. Offered at Fishersville Branch only.

# **DOLLY PARTON IMAGINATION LIBRARY**

United Way of Greater Augusta 24 Idlewood Blvd, Ste. 106-112 Staunton, VA 24401 540-885-1229 https://www.unitedwayga.org/imagination-library-0

Program Name: **Dolly Parton Imagination Library** Age Groups: Infants – Pre K (Ages 0 – 5) Service Location(s): Augusta County, City of Staunton, City of Waynesboro Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Nadina Pupic Email: <u>dpil@unitedwayga.org</u> Fee: No cost

Dolly Parton Imagination Library is an initiative to foster a love of reading and to promote early childhood literacy in preschool children by providing them with the gift of a specially selected book each month. By mailing high quality, age-appropriate books directly to their homes, Ms. Parton wants children to be excited about books and to feel the magic that books can create. Moreover, she insures that every child can have books, regardless of their family's income.

#### **FRONTIER CULTURE MUSEUM**

1290 Richmond Road Staunton, VA 24401 540-332-7850 www.frontiermuseum.org

Program Name: **Toddler and Preschooler Frontier Time** Age Groups: Ages 2 – 5 Service Location: City of Staunton Time: Saturdays, 10:00 AM and 11:00 AM Fee: \$5/child or free with annual Frontier Culture Museum Pass

Bring your toddler or preschooler to the Museum on Saturdays for story time, hands-on activities, crafts, and more. Activities will vary each week. Museum admission is included, so feel free to enjoy the Museum's exhibits after the program concludes.

LEARN ENGLISH AND READING NOW 49 Hornet Road Fishersville, VA 22939 540-245-5002 Ext 415 swoodworth@ntelos.net www.learnva.com

Program Name: **Tutoring in basic literacy and English as a second language** Age group: K – 12<sup>th</sup> grade Service Locations: Augusta County, City of Staunton, City of Waynesboro Fee: No cost

Individualized one-on-one instruction in English.

#### **SALVATION ARMY – STAUNTON**

1700 West Beverly Street Staunton, VA 24401 Phone: 540-885-8157 Program Coordinator: Major Robin Hackbarth Email: <u>robin.hackbarth@uss.salvationarmy.org</u> <u>www.virginiasalvationarmy.org/stauntonva</u>

#### Program Name: Moonbeams

Age Groups: Boys and Girls ages 3 – 5 The goal of the Moonbeam program is to help boys and girls to develop:

- Positive social and communication habits
- Artistic flare and giftedness
- Through a Biblical worldview by encouraging:
- Christian values and Biblical principles
- Physical, mental, spiritual, and social development
- In a safe environment for learning, developing, and caring that is age appropriate and Christ centered.

# Program Name: Sunbeams

Age Groups: Girls ages 6 – 11

The Sunbeam program emphasizes the importance of growing spiritually, mentally, physically and socially through fun activities, field trips, camps, service projects, earning

activity emblems and so much more! It gives girls a refuge, a place to be themselves, have fun, deepen their relationship with God, gain self–confidence and discover how they can make a difference in the world.

#### Program Name: Girl Guards

Age Groups: Girls ages 12 – 18

focuses on the four aspects of personal growth in the Girl Guard Aim-growing spiritually, mentally, physically, and socially. By discovering God's gifts of arts and skills, health and happiness, nature, people, personal growth and present and future, Girl Guard members gain knowledge and experience in a variety of different areas which will aid them as they mature and grow into young adults.

# Program Name: Salvation Army Adventure Corps

Age Groups: Boys ages 6 – 18

The group uses a format similar to the Boy Scouts: emblem earning, focus on working with others, providing service within the community, learning about other cultures, meeting new people, and building friendships. Younger Adventure Corps members (grades 1–5) are considered Explorers, whereas 6th–12th grade boys are referred to as Rangers.

# **STAUNTON PARKS AND RECREATION**

1000 Montgomery Avenue Staunton, VA 24401 540-332-3945 www.staunton.va.us/recreation

Staunton Parks and Recreation offers various educational programming for children of all ages. Class topics vary have included programs such as learning Sign Language, how to be a magician, and learning about animals and their habitats. Class information can be found online.

Program Name: **The Toddler Time Art Classroom** Age Groups: Ages 2 – 5 Service Location: City of Staunton Time: Thursdays, 9:30 AM – 11:30 AM and second Saturdays, 10:00 AM and 12:00 AM Fee: \$3/child

The Toddler Time Art Classroom is a creative space for children and their caregivers to explore art together. The classroom is located in the basement of the Nelson Street Center. Children will have access to a variety of art/craft materials, experience different play stations, and create weekly art projects. Classes are for City and Non-City residents. Always check the website for current dates and times.

# Program Name: The Explorers Club

Age Groups: Ages 5 and up Service Location: City of Staunton Time: 3rd Friday of every month, excluding December

#### Fee: \$10 one-time membership fee

The Explorers Club provides new activities and adventures for your child. Once a month explore new places in and around Staunton, such as the hiking trails at Montgomery Hall Park and the Staunton Fire Station. Always check the website for current dates and times.

#### **STAUNTON PUBLIC LIBRARY**

1 Churchville Avenue Staunton, VA 24401 540-332-3902 www.stauntonlibrary.org

# Program Name: Anime Club

Age Groups: 7 – 12 Grade Service Location: City of Staunton Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Lizzy Hall Email: <u>hillea@ci.staunton.va.us</u> Fee: No cost

Watch episodes of the latest anime, talk about manga, and enjoy some Japanese treats in this laid-back club. Offered 2<sup>nd</sup> and 4<sup>th</sup> Wednesdays each month at 4:00 PM. Always check the website for current dates and times. Program Name: **Cool Stuff After School** Age Groups: 2 – 5th Grade Service Location: City of Staunton Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Martha Tillen Email: <u>tillenmm@ci.staunton.va.us</u> Fee: No cost

Theme-based activities that include reading followed by hands-on activities such as cooking, science experiments, crafts. Offered Wednesdays at 3:45 PM. Always check the website for current dates and times.

Program Name: Little Cool Stuff After School Age Groups: Pre-K through 2<sup>nd</sup> Grade with caregiver Service Location: City of Staunton Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Martha Tillen Email: <u>tillenmm@ci.staunton.va.us</u> Fee: No cost

Theme-based activities that include age-appropriate reading, vocabulary with the help of puppets, and hands-on activities. Offered Thursdays at 3:45 PM. Always check the website for current dates and times.

Program Name: Mother Goose Time

Age Groups: Infants/Toddlers (Ages 2 - 3) with caregiver Service Location: City of Staunton

Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Martha Tillen Email: <u>tillenmm@ci.staunton.va.us</u> Fee: No cost

The program leader uses songs, movement, rhythm, rhyming, sensory play, and reading to engage the youngest library patrons. Little ones are encouraged to handle books, and caregiver to read to their children. Offered Tuesdays, Wednesdays, and Thursdays at 9:30 AM. Always check the website for current dates and times.

Program Name: **Preschool Storytime** Age Groups: Preschoolers (Ages 3 – 5) with caregiver Service Location: City of Staunton Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Martha Tillen Email: <u>tillenmm@ci.staunton.va.us</u> Fee: No cost

A fun, interactive story hour sharing literacy and building vocabulary with the help of puppets. Offered Wednesdays at 10:30 AM. Always check the website for current dates and times.

Program Name: **Teen Advisory Board (TAB)** Age Groups: Middle and High School (6 – 12<sup>th</sup> Grade) Service Location: City of Staunton Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Lizzy Hill Email: <u>hillea@ci.staunton.va.us</u> Fee: No cost

TAB members help plan programs, assist with library projects, eat pizza, and more! To join, complete an application or stop by a meeting to check it out. Applications are available online or at the Reference Desk. Offered every 1<sup>st</sup> and 3<sup>rd</sup> Mondays at 4:00 PM. Always check the website for current dates and times.

Program Name: **Toddler time** Age Groups: Toddlers (Ages 2 – 3) with caregiver Service Location: City of Staunton Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Martha Tillen Email: <u>tillenmm@ci.staunton.va.us</u> Fee: No cost

The program leader uses songs, movement, rhythm, rhyming, sensory play, and reading to engage participants. Offered Mondays and Wednesdays at 10:30 AM. Always check the website for current dates and times.

# SHENANDOAH VALLEY EARLY HEAD START AND HEAD START

59 John Lewis Road Fishersville, VA 22939 540-245-5162, ext. 106 https://www.augusta.k12.va.us/Page/142

Program Name: **Shenandoah Valley Early Head Start** Age Groups: Infants/Toddlers (Ages 6 weeks – 3 years) Service Location(s): Augusta County, City of Staunton, City of Waynesboro Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Ashley Rhodenizer Email: <u>rhodenizer.as@augusta.k12.va.us</u> Fee: No cost to eligible children

Shenandoah Valley Early Head Start is a program of comprehensive support for children and their families. This program provides full day and full year child care for eligible children.

Shenandoah Valley Early Head Start is a regional preschool program serving children, ages 3 - 4, in the communities of Staunton, Augusta, and Waynesboro. The program provides services in partnership with local school systems, following the school calendar. Also provides comprehensive service supports for child and family.

Program Name: **Shenandoah Valley Head Start** Age Groups: Preschoolers (Ages 3 – 5) Service Location(s): Augusta County, City of Staunton, City of Waynesboro Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Ashley Rhodenizer Email: <u>rhodenizer.as@augusta.k12.va.us</u> Fee: No cost to eligible children

The Augusta County Preschool program has a full day classroom in each elementary school. Once accepted into the program, students attend the preschool in their home school district. Enrollment is based upon a variety of at-risk factors.

#### WAYNESBORO PUBLIC LIBRARY

600 S. Wayne Avenue Waynesboro, VA 22980 540-942-6581 www.waynesboropubliclibrary.org

Program Name: **Junior Masterminds** Age Groups: Infants – Pre K (Ages 0 – 5) with caregiver Service Location: City of Waynesboro Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Jamie Kollar Email: <u>kollarje@ci.waynesboro.va.us</u> Fee: No cost STEAM (Science, Technology, Engineering, Art, and Math) discovery lab that includes simple science experiments, building with DUPLO pieces, kinetic sand and Play-Doh sculpting, painting with marbles and race cars, etc. Offered every Thursday at 4:00 PM.

# Program Name: Masterminds

Age Groups: Children (Ages 5 – 11) with caregiver Service Location: City of Waynesboro Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Jamie Kollar Email: <u>kollarje@ci.waynesboro.va.us</u> Fee: No cost

A more complex STEAM (Science, Technology, Engineering, Art, and Math) discovery lab for older children that involves science experiments, making neon slime, LEGO building, etc. Offered every Thursday at 4:00 PM. Always check the website for current dates and times.

# Program Name: Mother Goose

Age Groups: Infants/Toddlers (Ages 0 – 3) with caregiver Service Location: City of Waynesboro Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Jamie Kollar Email: <u>kollarje@ci.waynesboro.va.us</u> Fee: No cost

Board books, lap rhymes, and songs for little ones and their caregiver. Every Wednesday and Thursday at 9:30 AM. Always check the website for current dates and times.

# Program Name: Story Night and Happy Tails

Age Groups: Preschoolers; Elementary School Students (Ages 5 – 10) Service Location: City of Waynesboro Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Jamie Kollar Email: <u>kollarje@ci.waynesboro.va.us</u> Fee: No cost

This program provides opportunities for kids to practice their reading skills with licensed therapy dogs from Positive Paws, local dog training organization. Every Tuesday at 6:30 PM. Always check the website for current dates and times.

# Program Name: Story Time

Age Groups: Preschoolers; Elementary School Students (Ages 5 – 10) Service Location: City of Waynesboro Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Jamie Kollar Email: <u>kollarje@ci.waynesboro.va.us</u> Fee: No cost This program provides opportunities for kids to practice their reading ski

This program provides opportunities for kids to practice their reading skills with licensed therapy dogs from Positive Paws, local dog training organization.

Program Name: **Story Time** Age Groups: Preschoolers (Ages 3 – 5)

Greater Augusta Prevention Partners Central Shenandoah Valley Office on Youth Service Location: City of Waynesboro Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Jamie Kollar Email: <u>kollarje@ci.waynesboro.va.us</u> Fee: No cost

Basic story time program, read books, sing songs, crafts, next step up from Mother Goose. For children and their caregiver. Every Wednesday and Thursday at 10:30 AM. Always check the website for current dates and times.

# WILSON WORKFORCE AND REHABILITATION CENTER

243 Woodrow Wilson Avenue Fishersville, VA 22939 540) 332-7000 http://wwrc.virginia.gov/default.htm

Wilson Workforce and Rehabilitation Center (WWRC) provides rehabilitation services to individuals with physical, cognitive, sensory, and/or emotional disabilities with the goal of improving independence and employability. Services include psychological evaluations, psychotherapy, counseling, psycho-educational classes, support groups, and more.

Cost: WWRC has a service listing/fee schedule on their website with fees for most commonly requested or utilized services on their website. The admissions department assists all clients in determining financial eligibility from available funding sources.

# **EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE**

## **BLUE RIDGE AREA FOOD BANK**

96 Laurel Hill Road Verona, VA 24482 540-248-3663 To find a food bank near you: <u>https://www.brafb.org/find-help/pantry-locator</u>

DISCIPLES KITCHEN Second Presbyterian Church 133 N. Delphine Avenue Waynesboro, VA 22980 540-943-3211 www.Discipleskitchen.com Serves free lunches on Monday, Tuesday, and Thursday from 11:30 AM to 12:15 PM

Basic United Methodist Church 489 N. Winchester Avenue Waynesboro, VA 22980 540-949-8947 https://basicumc.org Serves free breakfast each Saturday from 10:00 AM to 10:45 AM

Noon Lunch <u>Trinity Episcopal Church</u> 214 W. Beverley Street Staunton, VA 24401 540-886-9132 <u>www.trinitystaunton.org</u> Serves free lunches Monday through Friday at 11:30 AM

## **RENEWING HOMES**

P.O. Box 3152 Staunton, VA 24402-3152 540-885-7894 <u>http://renewinghomes.org/contact-us</u> Fee: Based on income eligibility

Renewing homes works to accomplish, at no cost to the homeowner, critical home repairs and modifications for elderly, disadvantaged and disabled homeowners of Staunton, Waynesboro and Augusta County so that they can live in their own home with dignity in a safe, warm, dry and accessible environment.

## **SALVATION ARMY – STAUNTON**

1700 West Beverly Street Staunton, VA 24401 Phone: 540-885-8157 Program Coordinator: Major Robin Hackbarth Email: <u>robin.hackbarth@uss.salvationarmy.org</u> www.virginiasalvationarmy.org/stauntonva

The non-profit organization will assist with providing free food, clothing, utilities and heating bill help, rent assistance, free furniture, transient meals, gasoline and transportation for job seekers and provide transportation to medical facilities.

#### Program Name: Back to School

Age Groups: K – 12<sup>th</sup> grade The Salvation Army's back-to-school assistance program helps local children in need by providing them with basic school supplies, backpacks, and clothing. Fee: Based on income eligibility

#### Program Name: Angel Tree

The Salvation Army makes sure no child awakes on Christmas morning to find nothing under the tree. The Salvation Army provides the Angel Tree program to benefit the needy children of the Staunton VA area.

Fee: Based on income eligibility

## SALVATION ARMY – WAYNESBORO

900 B Street Waynesboro, VA 22980 540-943-7591 Email: <u>Jason.perdieu@uss.salvationarmy.org</u> www.virginiasalvationarmy.org/waynesborovacorp

#### Program Name: Angel Tree

The Salvation Army makes sure no child awakes on Christmas morning to find nothing under the tree. The Salvation Army provides the Angel Tree program to benefit the needy children of the Waynesboro VA area. Fee: Based on income eligibility

## SHENANDOAH VALLEY DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

Staunton/Augusta 68 Dick Huff Lane P.O. Box 7 Verona, VA 24482 (540) 245-5800 Waynesboro 1200 Shenandoah Avenue Waynesboro, VA 22980 (540) 942-6646

The Department of Social Services administers federal, state, and local public assistance and social work service programs. Financial and social services assistance include: Food stamps, Temporary Assistance to Families of Eligible Children, Fuel and Energy Assistance, Medical Assistance (Medicaid), and FAMIS a low-cost health insurance program for children of working families.

To determine eligibility and apply for benefits visit https://commonhelp.virginia.gov/access

## SOUP'S ON US FOOD MINISTRY

Rejoicing Life Church 2888 Stuarts Draft Hwy Stuarts Draft, VA 24477 540-337-2447

Serves a free lunch every other Saturday from 11:00 AM to 1:00 PM

## WAYNESBORO AREA REFUGE MINISTRY (WARM)

1035 Fairfax Avenue Waynesboro, VA 22980 540-324-8166 www.warmwaynesboro.org

The purpose of WARM is to provide support, temporary shelter or housing, and community development, for homeless adults and families in the Waynesboro and Augusta County area. WARM's services are delivered through a winter shelter for homeless adults and temporary housing and supportive services to homeless women with children. Fee: No cost

## VALLEY MISSION

1513 West Beverly Street, Staunton Virginia, 24401 540-886-4673 www.valleymission.net

Serves three meals a day Monday through Friday and brunch and dinner on the weekends.

## AUGUSTA REGIONAL CLINIC

342 Mule Academy Road Fishersville, VA 22939 540-221-6723 Email: <u>afreeclinic@ntelos.net</u> www.augustafreeclinic.org

The Clinic provides primary care, chronic disease management care, diagnostic services, medications, referrals to specialists, health education, men's and women's health programs, and limited mental health services to the residents of Staunton, Waynesboro, or Augusta County, who do not have health insurance and meet basic eligibility guidelines. Fee: Based on income eligibility

## AUGUSTA REGIONAL DENTAL CLINIC

342 Mule Academy Road Fishersville, VA 22939 540-221-6723 www.augustafreeclinic.org

The Clinic provides preventive dentistry and oral health care to adults and their families who are income-qualified, but who cannot pay the full cost of these services. Fee: Based on income eligibility

## **CROSSROADS TO BRAIN INJURY RECOVERY**

Wilson Workforce and Rehabilitation Center Birdsall-Hoover Medical Building 243 Woodrow Wilson Avenue Fishersville, VA 22939 540-568-8923 www.c2bir.org

## Program Name: Case Management

Age Groups: All ages Service Location(s): Augusta County, City of Staunton, City of Waynesboro, Bath County, Highland County, and Rockbridge County Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Tamara Wagester Email: <u>tamara@cbir.org</u> Fee: No cost Crossroads to Brain Injury Recovery provides community-based services for individuals affected by brain injury. Services may include: Case Management; Community Support Services (Life Skills Training); Positive Behavior Support Facilitation; Education, Outreach and Advocacy; Professional and Case Consultation. Program Name: **Community Support Services** Age Groups: Ages 6 – 18 Service Location(s): Augusta County, City of Staunton, City of Waynesboro Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Susan Hartvler Email: <u>susan@c2bir.org</u> Fee: No cost

This program provides life skills training, including planning/organization, medication reminders, self-care, hygiene, money management, etc.

STAUNTON HEALTH DEPARTMENT

1414N. Augusta Street Staunton, VA 24401 540-332-7830 www.thehealthdepartment.org

## Programs: Physical Health Services

Age Groups: All ages Fee: Flat fee / Sliding scale / Medicaid and private insurances accepted Physical Health Services include:

- Immunizations
- TB screening and testing
- Sexually transmitted infections clinic
- WIC and nutritional services

## WAYNESBORO HEALTH DEPARTMENT

211 W. 12th Street Waynesboro, VA 22980 540-949-0137 www.thehealthdepartment.org

## Programs: Physical Health Services

Age Groups: All ages Fee: Flat fee / Sliding scale / Medicaid and private insurances accepted Physical Health Services include:

- Immunizations
- TB screening and testing
- Maternity Services
- Family Planning Services and contraceptives
- Sexually transmitted infections clinic

## GOODWILL

132 Lucy Lane Waynesboro, VA 22980 540-581-0620, option 1 Email: info@goodwillvalleys.com www.goodwillvalleys.com

It is the goal of Goodwill Youth Programs to provide work experience and/or academic activities to enable students to be work ready upon graduation.

Program Name: Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act Youth Program Age Groups: Ages 16 – 24 Service Locations: Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Melanie Blosser Email: <u>mblosser@valleyworkforce.com</u> Fee: No cost to eligible youth

Through comprehensive, case-managed services, youth participate in career and academic preparation, work based learning and on-the-job training, occupational skills training leading to industry-recognized credentials, and adult mentoring. All services lead to employment in a in demand occupation or entry into post-secondary education programs.

## VALLEY WORKFORCE

1076 Jefferson Highway Staunton, VA 24401 540-414-3147 www.valleyworkforce.com

Program Name: Workforce Investment Opportunity Act Out of School Youth Program Age Groups: Ages 14 – 24 Service Location(s): Augusta County, City of Staunton, City of Waynesboro Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Melanie Blosser Email: <u>mblosser@valleyworkforce.com</u> Fee: No cost

This program provides work readiness skills, youth placement for work experiences, and classroom and on-the-job training. Target population includes high school graduates and youth who have been released from compulsory school attendance. Full time with the support of case management.

## WILSON WORKFORCE AND REHABILITATION CENTER

243 Woodrow Wilson Avenue Fishersville, VA 22939 540) 332-7000 http://wwrc.virginia.gov/default.htm

Wilson Workforce and Rehabilitation Center (WWRC) provides rehabilitation services to individuals with physical, cognitive, sensory, and/or emotional disabilities with the goal of improving independence and employability. Services include psychological evaluations, psychotherapy, counseling, psycho-educational classes, support groups, and more.

Cost: WWRC has a service listing/fee schedule on their website with fees for most commonly requested or utilized services on their website. The admissions department assists all clients in determining financial eligibility from available funding sources.

## BLUE RIDGE LEGAL SERVICES

P.O. Box 551 204 N. High St Harrisonburg, VA 22803 (540) 433-1830 www.brls.org

Service Location: Harrisonburg, VA; Part-time office in Staunton by appointment only.

Provides free civil legal assistance to low-income residents who cannot otherwise afford an attorney in the Shenandoah Valley. Legal assistance ranges from advice or brief service to ongoing representation in negotiations and litigation in state and federal courts and administrative agencies, depending on the needs of the client, the type of case, and available resources. Does not handle criminal matters, traffic violations, personal injuries or malpractice cases.

Fee: Based on income eligibility

## **AUGUSTA PSYCHOLOGICAL ASSOCIATES**

71 Wilson Boulevard Fishersville, VA 22939 540-949-4202 www.augustapsychological.com

Program Name: Outpatient counseling Age Group: Children ages 2 and up Service Location: Augusta County Fee: Accepts Medicaid

Child/adolescent clinicians work with ADHD, autism spectrum disorder, behavioral and conduct issues, mood disorders, anxiety, transition issues, and childhood maltreatment.

## **ANXIETY DISORDERS SUPPORT GROUP**

Location: Central United Methodist Church 14 N. Lewis Street Staunton, VA 24401

Facilitator: Heidi Campbell Time: 1st and 3rd Thursdays from 6:30 PM – 7:30 PM For more information: Contact Mental Health America of Augusta 540-886-7181 or 540-949-0169 Fee: No cost

## CAMP DRAGONFLY: HELPING CHILDREN OVERCOME LOSS

Augusta Hospice of the Shenandoah P.O. Box 215 Fishersville, VA 22939 540-932-4909 or 540-332-4909 Email: <u>hospice@augustahealth.com</u> www.campdragonfly.org

## Program Name: Camp Dragonfly

Age Groups: All children who are grieving the death of someone they love Service Location: Camp Horizons, Harrisonburg, VA Fee: No cost

Camp Dragonfly provides a caring, supportive environment where children and teens gather with their peers to share their experiences of grieving the death of someone they love. Fun is a top priority at Camp Dragonfly. Some activities are designed to guide each camper through some gently and slowly of the emotions of grief.

## **COMPASS COUNSELING**

2 N. Central Avenue Staunton, VA 24401 540-280-7964 www.compassaugusta.com

Program Name: **Mental Health Skill-building Services** Age Groups: Older adolescents Service Location: City of Staunton Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Gretchen Wilhelm Fee: Accepts Medicaid

Mental Health Skill-building Services is an intensive, home-based service that is designed to assist the client in obtaining independence or stability within the community. The program is available to older adolescents and adults who have long term mental health needs, cognitive deficiencies or dual diagnoses. Staff focus on 7 core competencies to promote independent living while managing mental health symptoms and needs.

Program Name: **Outpatient Counseling** Age Groups: All ages Service Location: City of Staunton Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Gretchen Wilhelm Fee: Accepts Medicaid

Outpatient services are designed to provide therapeutic interventions to individuals who feel the need to address emotional, behavioral and psychological concerns. The focus of outpatient psychotherapy is to improve an individual's well-being and functioning.

**CROSSROADS TO BRAIN INJURY RECOVERY** 

Wilson Workforce and Rehabilitation Center Birdsall-Hoover Medical Building 243 Woodrow Wilson Avenue Fishersville, VA 22939 540-568-8923 www.c2bir.org

#### Program Name: Case Management

Age Groups: All ages Service Location(s): Augusta County, City of Staunton, City of Waynesboro, Bath County, Highland County, and Rockbridge County Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Tamara Wagester Email: <u>tamara@c2bir.org</u> No Cost Crossroads to Brain Injury Recovery provides office or in-home case management services for individuals affected by brain injury in the Shenandoah Valley.

#### **DRS. KULEY RYAN AND ASSOCIATES**

40 Lambert Street, #222 Staunton, VA 24401 540-886-3956 Services: Psychotherapy and evaluations for children, families, adolescents and adults; specialize in sex abuse therapy Fee: Accepts Medicaid

## ELK HILL

PO Box 929 20 Cardinal Drive Staunton VA 24401 804-510-4240 www.elkhill.org

Program Name: **Community Counseling and Support** Age Groups: Children and adolescents Service Location(s): Augusta County, City of Staunton, City of Waynesboro Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Heather Lewis Email: <u>Hlewis@elkhill.org</u> Applicable Fee. Accepts most insurance plans.

Elk Hill's outpatient and in-home programs offer families unique and specialized services aimed at encouraging children and families to discover the academic, vocational, behavioral, and relationship skills they need to be successful.

Program Name: **Therapeutic Day Treatment** Age Groups: Ages 4 – 18 Service Location: City of Staunton Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Heather Lewis Email: <u>Hlewis@elkhill.org</u> Fee: Accepts Medicaid

Elk Hill partners with local schools to provide one-on-one classroom support and interventions to children with serious emotional and behavioral needs. Staff work to assure students succeed socially and academically. Program helps students increase social, emotional and academic functioning in the school setting.

## **FAMILY PRESERVATION SERVICES**

246 Rolla Mill Road Verona, VA 24482 540-248-5510 ehaase@fpscorp.com www.pathways.com

#### Program Name: Intensive In-home Services

Age Groups: Children and Adolescents (Ages 4 – 18) Service Location(s): Augusta County, City of Staunton, City of Waynesboro Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Nikki Dovel Applicable Fee

Home-based counseling services for children and families focused on communication, relationship-building, family dynamics, etc.

Program Name: **Therapeutic Day Treatment** Age Groups: School-aged children and adolescents (Ages 4 – 18) Service Location(s): Augusta County, City of Staunton, City of Waynesboro Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Nikki Dovel Applicable Fee

School-based services to assist students with emotional and behavioral issues. Services include classroom support and individual counseling.

# GRIEVING AND COPING IN COMMUNITY: LIVING WITH YOUR LOVED ONE'S MENTAL ILLNESS

Location: Grace Lutheran Church 500 South Wayne Avenue Waynesboro, VA 22980

Facilitator: Dr. Cynthia Long, Certified Grief Counselor and Chaplain Time: 1st and 3rd Monday nights from 6:30 PM - 8 PM 540-332-8004 Fee: No Cost

This is free bi-monthly support group that will provide not only support, but resources for coping with your loved one's mental illness.

#### **INTERCEPT YOUTH SERVICES**

2611 W. Main St. Ste 8 Waynesboro, VA 22980 540-294-0453 www.interceptyouth.com

#### Program Name: Intensive In-Home Services

Age Groups: Preschoolers; Elementary, Middle, and High School Students Service Location(s): Augusta County, City of Staunton, City of Waynesboro Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Teresa Bouthillier Email: <u>tbouthillier@interceptyouth.com</u> Fee: Accepts Medicaid

#### NAMI FAMILY TO FAMILY SUPPORT GROUP

Augusta County Library 1759 Jefferson Highway Fishersville, VA Time: 6:30 PM - 7:30 PM, 2nd and 4th Tuesdays of each month Contact: Sherry Zehr 540-447-4949

This group is for family members or close friends that have a family member living with a mental illness. Everyone in the group, including the facilitator has a family member or loved one that experiences a mental illness. This is a place that families can come together to share experience and listen to others. Fee: No cost

#### **NEW DIRECTIONS CENTER, INC.**

16 N. Market Street Staunton, VA 24401 540-885-7273 www.newdirectionscenter.org

#### Program Name: Child Survivors of Domestic Violence Age Groups: Ages 5 - 18

Service Location(s): City of Staunton Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Cassie Wimer Email: <u>cassie.wimer@newdirectionscenter.org</u> Fee: No cost

Counseling services are offered to children who are secondary victims in homes that have experienced domestic violence, human trafficking, or stalking.

#### **SHENANDOAH ART THERAPY**

219 W. Beverley Street Suites 205B and 210 Staunton, VA 24401 540-255-1458 Email: <u>laura@shenarttherapy.com</u>

## SURVIVORS OF SUICIDE LOSS: PEER-TO-PEER SUPPORT GROUP

Staunton / Augusta YMCA 708 N. Coalter St. Staunton, VA 24401 Time: 2<sup>nd</sup> and 4<sup>th</sup> Monday of each month from 6:30 PM - 8 PM Facilitator: Brooke Anderson 404-617-0448 Email: <u>brookelanderson@gmail.com</u>

This group is for suicide loss survivors. Everyone in the group, including the facilitator, have had someone close to them die by suicide and knows how devastating that experience can be. The group helps those who have lost a loved one to suicide cope and help in the process of living the healthiest life possible. You can come and just listen to others, or tell your story. Either way, the choice is yours. Fee: No cost

## VALLEY CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY CENTER

1234-E Middlebrook Avenue Staunton, VA 24401 540-213-0592 www.valleychildrenscenter.org

Program Name: **Counseling Therapy** Age Group: Any abused child/teen Service Location: City of Staunton

Counseling therapy is offered to any abused child and non-offending caregiver and/or family members. All staff are licensed counselors trained in Trauma Focused – Cognitive Behavioral Therapy. Fee: No cost

## VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES BOARD

85 Sanger's Lane Staunton, VA 24401 Staunton: 540-887-3200 Waynesboro: 540-943-5515 Emergency Services: 886-274-7475 www.myvalleycsb.org

Program Name: **Children's Mental Health Case Management** Age Groups: Age 3 - 18 Service Location: City of Staunton Fee: Accepts Medicaid, other insurances and sliding scale fees

Case managers assist children, adolescents, and their families with accessing medical, psychiatric, social, emotional, vocational, and other supports essential to meeting their basic needs and improving and/or enhancing their functioning in the community. Service components include: assessing clinical needs, referring and linking to related service providers, monitoring services, and supporting the child and family through this process.

Program Name: Outpatient Counseling

Age Groups: All ages Service Location: City of Staunton Fee: Accepts Medicaid, other insurances and sliding scale fees

Outpatient mental health and substance abuse for individuals, and group counseling for families.

Program Name: **School-based Therapeutic Day Treatment Program** Age Groups: K – 12<sup>th</sup> Grade Service Location(s): Select schools in the City of Staunton, City of Waynesboro, and Augusta County Public Schools Fee: Accepts Medicaid, other insurances and sliding scale fees

Therapeutic Day Treatment provides intensive mental health services to students in the school environment. Children in the program have social, emotional, or behavioral problems that interfere with their ability to function at school, home, or in the community. The goal is to help children in the program develop skills to effectively express emotions, manage behaviors, and get along with others and remain in school and the community.

VALLEY HOPE COUNSELING CENTER

20 Stoneridge Drive, Suite 202 Waynesboro, VA 22980 540-941-8933 www.valleyhopecc.org

Program Name: Low-fee counseling services Age Groups: All ages Service Location: Augusta County Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Ginny Harris Email: <u>valleyhope@ntelos.net</u> Fee: Medicaid accepted/ sliding scale

Counseling services (individual, family or group) provided on a sliding scale based on income. Adolescent services can be offered at fees lower than the agency's minimal fee.

VALLEY PASTORAL COUNSELING CENTER 300 Chestnut Avenue Waynesboro, VA 22980 540-943-8722 www.valleypastoral.org

Program Name: **Low-fee counseling services** Age Groups: All ages Service Location: City of Waynesboro Fee: Medicaid accepted; Financial assistance to those who qualify

#### ELK HILL PO Box 929 Staunton VA 24401 804-510-4240 www.elkhill.org

Program Name: Therapeutic Mentoring

Physical Address of Program: 20 Cardinal Drive, Staunton, VA Age Groups: Ages 4 – 21 Service Location(s): Augusta County, City of Staunton, City of Waynesboro Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Elizabeth Knotts Email: <u>eknotts@elkhill.org</u> Fee: Accepts CSA / DSS payments

Elk Hill's mentors provide structured, one-on-one support from qualified adults with strong human services and behavioral health experience for children, teens, and young adults ages 4-21. Mentors provide activities to increase children's participation and engagement in their community. They offer support, coaching, and supervision to build: communication skills, problem-solving skills, interpersonal skills, social skills, age-appropriate behavior, constructive use of leisure time and resiliency.

#### **FAMILY PRESERVATION SERVICES**

246 Rolla Mill Road Verona, VA 24482 540-248-5510 <u>ehaase@fpscorp.com</u> www.pathways.com

Program Name: **Therapeutic Mentoring** Age Groups: Ages 4 – 18 Service Location(s): Augusta County, City of Staunton, City of Waynesboro Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Nikki Dovel Applicable Fee

One on one mentoring in the community and at home of the client to provide support, coping skills, accountability, and life skills.

## **STAUNTON MENTORING ALLIANCE**

229 Blackberry Lane Staunton, VA 24401 540-324-3448 Email: <u>stauntonmentoring@gmail.com</u>

#### www.stauntonmentoring.org

The Staunton Mentoring Alliance connects Staunton high school youth with responsible adults who help guide these young people through the transition from middle school to high school and from high school to college or employment. Mentors also provide support to help the student maintain or improve school success and explore and prepare for future career opportunities.

#### **STAUNTON / AUGUSTA YMCA**

708 N. Coalter Street Staunton, VA 24401 540-885-8089 Program Coordinator: Christa Fye Email: <u>Christa@saymca.org</u> <u>www.saymca.org</u>

Program Name: **Reach and Rise Mentoring Program** Age Groups: Ages 8 – 15 Service Location: City of Staunton Fee: No cost

Reach and Rise is a national YMCA program designed to build a better future for youth by helping them reach their full potential through the support of adults. The program is conducted in a group mentoring setting.

#### YOUNG LIVES

PO Box 492 Staunton, VA 24401 540-887-3367 www.valley.younglife.org

#### Program Name: Young Lives

Age Groups: Middle and High School Students Service Location(s): Augusta County, City of Staunton, City of Waynesboro Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Lisa Weaber Email: <u>younglivesvalley@gmail.com</u> Fee: No cost

A faith-based nonprofit ministry for pregnant teens or teen moms in the community. Program provides mentoring, support and empowerment to make positive choices, set and achieve goals, and live a future rooted in Christ.

## **CENTRAL SHENANDOAH VALLEY OFFICE ON YOUTH**

Nelson Street Teen Center 900 Nelson Street Staunton, VA 24401 540-332-3806

Rosenwald Community Center 413 Port Republic Road Waynesboro, VA 22980 540-942-6757 www.officeonyouth.com

#### Program Name: 24/7 Dad

Age Groups: Fathers of children of all ages Service Location(s): Augusta County, City of Staunton, City of Waynesboro Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Mrs. Meredith Keppel Email: <u>KeppelMA@ci.waynesboro.va.us</u> Fee: Sliding scale based on income

Developed by fathering and parenting experts, 24/7 Dad® focuses on the characteristics that men need to be involved fathers 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. This community-based program helps men develop the attitudes, knowledge, and skills they need to get — and stay — involved with their children. 24/7 Dad® focuses on key fathering characteristics — like masculinity, discipline, and work/family balance — and helps men evaluate their own parenting skills, as well as their fathering role models.

## Program Name: Active Parenting

Age Groups: Parents of children, ages 3 – 18 Service Location(s): Augusta County, City of Staunton, City of Waynesboro Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Mrs. Meredith Keppel Email: <u>KeppelMA@ci.waynesboro.va.us</u> Fee: Sliding scale based on income

Active Parenting is for parents of children age 3 - 18 who are tired of being angry and stressed with their child(ren). Active Parenting teaches tips on how to avoid power struggles, set limits, and instill responsibility in your child.

## Program Name: For Kids Sake

Age Groups: Parents of children of all ages Service Location(s): Augusta County, City of Staunton, City of Waynesboro Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Mrs. Meredith Keppel Email: <u>KeppelMA@ci.waynesboro.va.us</u> Fee: Sliding scale based on income The goal of For Kids Sake is to provide parents, grandparents, and step-parents with the knowledge and skills to nurture their children through the difficult process of family divorce or separation. Participants learn healthy co-parenting techniques.

## Program Name: Loving Solutions

Age Groups: Parents of children, ages 5 – 12 Service Location(s): Augusta County, City of Staunton, City of Waynesboro Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Mrs. Meredith Keppel Email: <u>KeppelMA@ci.waynesboro.va.us</u> Fee: Sliding scale based on income

Loving Solutions is for parents and other caregivers of strong-willed or challenging children ages 5 - 12. The class helps parents determine what issues are negotiable, using time-outs effectively to gain substantial behavior change, how to get children to cooperate with household chores, to get along better with siblings, and improving school success. Information is also provided for the parent of children diagnosed with ADD/ADHD.

## Program Name: Parent Project

Age Groups: Parents of children, ages 13 – 18 Service Location(s): Augusta County, City of Staunton, City of Waynesboro Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Mrs. Meredith Keppel Email: <u>KeppelMA@ci.waynesboro.va.us</u> Fee: Sliding scale based on income

Parent Project is for parents and other caregivers of strong-willed or out-of-control adolescents. The curriculum teaches concrete identification, prevention, and intervention strategies for the most destructive of behaviors. Teens are encouraged to participate in the teen component that runs simultaneously with the parent component.

## **CENTRAL SHENANDOAH VALLEY OFFICE ON YOUTH**

Nelson Street Teen Center 900 Nelson Street Staunton, VA 24401 540-332-3806

Rosenwald Community Center 413 Port Republic Road Waynesboro, VA 22980 540-942-6757 www.officeonyouth.com

Program Name: **Side by Side – Young parent support group** Age Groups: Parenting males and females under the age of 21 Service Location: 57 Beam Lane, Fishersville, VA (same building as Augusta Pediatrics) Time: 1<sup>st</sup> and 3<sup>rd</sup> Thursdays from 6:00 PM – 7:30 PM Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Mrs. Jessica Fitzgerald Email: <u>fitzgeraldJM@ci.waynesboro.va.us</u> Fee: No cost

Meet with other parents and soon-to-be parents to enjoy good company and learn helpful information. The group will provide a safe, welcoming environment to discusses issues you are facing as well some important new parent topics such as: relationships after baby; baby basics; self–care; and budgeting for baby.

Program Name: Parenting Programs

Age Groups: Parents of children of all ages Service Location(s): Augusta County, City of Staunton, City of Waynesboro Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Ms. Meredith Keppel Email: <u>KeppelMA@ci.waynesboro.va.us</u> Fee: Sliding scale based on income

This program provides parent support for all parents and focuses on age-appropriate behaviors associated with child development, including discipline, power struggles, setting limits, strong willed children and adolescents. Co-parenting is also addressed, along with pregnancy and parenting, fatherhood, and general parenting support tips and techniques for challenging and out of control child behaviors.

## **COMFORT CARE WOMEN'S HEALTH**

Staunton Office 1020 North August Street Staunton, VA 24401 540-885-6261 Waynesboro Office Corner of 13<sup>th</sup> and Magnolia Avenue Waynesboro, VA 540-943-1700 www.ccwomenshealth.org

Comfort Care Women's Health is a life-affirming, non-profit medical clinic. Services are designed to empower women to make healthy life choices. Comfort Care believes in an integrated helping approach, considering aspects of physical needs (the body), emotional needs (the head) and spiritual needs (the heart). Regardless of your economic, social, racial, or faith background, you are welcome at Comfort Care. Fee: No cost

New DIRECTIONS CENTER, INC. 16 N. Market Street Staunton, VA 24401 540-885-7273 www.newdirectionscenter.org

Program Name: **SA/DV Prevention\*** Age Groups: Middle and High School Students Service Location(s): Augusta County, City of Staunton, City of Waynesboro Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Cassie Wimer Email: <u>cassie.wimer@newdirectionscenter.org</u> Fee: No cost

SA/DV Prevention seeks to educate middle and high school youth on the dynamics of sexual and domestic violence. We reach out to teens in the area to teach them what a healthy relationship does and does not look like.

## **STAUNTON AND WAYNESBORO HEALTH DEPARTMENTS**

Staunton-Augusta Health Department 1414 N. Augusta Street Staunton, VA 24401 540-332-7830

Waynesboro-Augusta Health Department 211 W. 12th Street Waynesboro, VA 22980 540-943-1614 www.thehealthdepartment.org

## Program Name: Baby Care Program

Age Group: Any low-income pregnant woman Service Location(s): City of Staunton, City of Waynesboro Fee: Flat fee / Sliding scale / Medicaid and private insurances accepted

Baby Care is a program for pregnant women receiving services through FAMIS or Medicaid. Baby Care provides case management during pregnancy, parenting classes, nutrition services, homemaker services for women on best rest, and substance abuse treatment services. Program Name: **Sexually Transmitted Infections Clinic** Age Groups: Middle and High School Students

Service Location(s): City of Staunton, City of Waynesboro Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Marsha Rodeffer Email: <u>marsha.rodeffer@vdh.virginia.gov</u> Fee: No cost

Program provides diagnosis, treatment, and counseling for sexually transmitted infections.

#### WAYNESBORO-AUGUSTA HEALTH DEPARTMENT

211 W. 12th Street Waynesboro, VA 22980 540-943-1614 www.thehealthdepartment.org

Program Name: Family Planning Counseling and Contraceptive Services Age Groups: Any one of child-bearing age Service Location: City of Waynesboro Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Marsha Rodeffer Email: <u>marsha.rodeffer@vdh.virginia.gov</u> Fee: Flat fee / Sliding scale / Medicaid and private insurances accepted

This program provides information on birth control options and counseling.

#### VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES BOARD

85 Sanger's Lane Staunton, VA 24401 Staunton: 540-887-3200 Waynesboro: 540-943-5515 Emergency Services: 886-274-7475 www.myvalleycsb.org

Program Name: **Substance Abuse Treatment for Pregnant Women** Service Location: City of Staunton Age Group: Any pregnant woman Fee: Accepts Medicaid, other insurances and sliding scale fees Valley Community Service Board (VCSB) is committed to providing prompt comprehensive services to pregnant and parenting women in need of substance abuse services. Pregnant women receive priority treatment and are admitted into treatment <u>within 48 hours</u> of their request.

VCSB offers a wide array of therapeutic services for pregnant and parenting women, including: case management, emergency services, individual and family counseling, mental health assessment, parent education, psychiatric services, substance abuse assessment, and women's therapy groups.

Assistance is provided with referrals for services such as:

- Prenatal screening
- Physical Exams
- Nutritional Counseling
- Child Care
- Pediatric Services and Immunizations for
- children
- Developmental assessments for children
- Vision and Dental Screenings
- Parent Education
- Therapeutic Services for Child

## YOUNG LIVES

PO Box 492 Staunton, VA 24401 540-887-3367 www.valley.younglife.org

Program Name: Young Lives

Age Groups: Middle and High School Students Service Location(s): Augusta County, City of Staunton, City of Waynesboro Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Lisa Weaber Email: <u>younglivesvalley@gmail.com</u> Fee: No cost

A faith-based nonprofit ministry for pregnant teens or teen moms in the community. Program provides mentoring, support and empowerment to make positive choices, set and achieve goals, and live a future rooted in Christ.

## CAMP DRAGONFLY: HELPING CHILDREN OVERCOME LOSS

Augusta Hospice of the Shenandoah 78 Medical Center Drive Fishersville, VA 22939 540-932-4000 800-932-0262 Email: <u>hospice@augustahealth.com</u> <u>https://www.augustahealth.com/camp-dragonfly</u> Program Name: **Camp Dragonfly** Age Groups: All children who are grieving the death of someone they love Service Location: Camp Horizons, Harrisonburg, VA Fee: No cost

Camp Dragonfly provides a caring, supportive environment where children and teens gather with their peers to share their experiences of grieving the death of someone they love. Fun is a top priority at Camp Dragonfly. Some activities are designed to guide each camper gently and slowly through some of the emotions of grief.

## CAMP LIGHT – CREATIVE WORK FARMS

107 Creative Works Lane Waynesboro, VA 22980 540-471-1659 www.camplight.org Fee: Unknown

## **COMPASS COUNSELING**

2 N. Central Avenue Staunton, VA 24401 540-280-7964 www.compassaugusta.com

Program Name: **Connections: Autism Behavior Support Program** Age Groups: Children under the age of 21 Service Location: City of Staunton Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Gretchen Wilhelm Fee: Accepts Medicaid

Connections provides home based Applied Behavior Analysis (ABA) services for children and adolescents under the age of 21 who demonstrate significant impairment in adaptive functioning that is related to either developmental delays or other health conditions. Children that would benefit from this program generally present the following behaviors:

- Communication difficulties such as delay in, or total lack of, spoken language; impairment in the ability to initiate or sustain a conversation;
- Social skills deficits such as difficulties in developing age appropriate peer relationships, impairment in the use of non-verbal behaviors such as eye contact and gestures to regulate social interaction;
- Aggressive, disruptive, unsafe behaviors or elopement;
- Significant delays in the activities of daily living including a lack of age appropriate bathing, eating, dressing and toileting skills.

Children with these challenges are often diagnosed with Autism Spectrum Disorders. However, Connections is not a diagnosis-specific program and children with other disorders who exhibit communication and social skills deficits in combination with maladaptive behaviors may qualify for services.

## **CREATIVE FAMILY SOLUTIONS**

1305 13<sup>th</sup> Street Unit B Waynesboro, VA 22989 540-941-1978 www.creativefamilysolutions.net

Creative Family Solutions provides in-home services to children adults with intellectual or developmental disabilities who are enrolled in either the ID or DD waiver, and who need assistance with independent living skills. CFS also offers mentoring services (usually funded by the local Family Assessment Planning Team) to assist children and adolescents with community integration, socialization, and coping strategies. Additionally, mental health services are available (Medicaid funded) to individuals who show a clinical need for support as a direct result of a mental, behavioral, or emotional illness. Fee: Accepts Medicaid

## **CROSSROADS TO BRAIN INJURY RECOVERY**

Wilson Workforce and Rehabilitation Center Birdsall-Hoover Medical Building 243 Woodrow Wilson Avenue Fishersville, VA 22939 540-568-8923 www.c2bir.org

## Program Name: Case Management

Age Groups: All ages Service Location(s): Augusta County, City of Staunton, City of Waynesboro, Bath County, Highland County, and Rockbridge County Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Tamara Wagester Email: <u>tamara@c2bir.org</u> Fee: No cost Helping individuals become more independent through office or in-home case management services.

Program Name: **Community Support Services** Age Groups: Ages 6 – 18 Service Location(s): Augusta County, City of Staunton, City of Waynesboro Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Susan Hartvler Email: <u>susan@c2bir.org</u> Fee: No cost

This program provides life skills training, including planning/organization, medication reminders, self-care, hygiene, money management, etc.

## DEAF AND HARD OF HEARING SERVICES CENTER

Virginia School for the Deaf and the Blind Byrd Hall, Room 2-2 301 Lewellyn Lane Staunton, VA 24401 540-416-0099 Email: <u>staunton@deafhh.org</u> <u>http://www.deafhh.net/wp/find-office/staunton-charlottesville-harrisonburg-and-winchesterareas/</u>

Program Name: Services for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Age Groups: All ages Service Location(s): Augusta County, City of Staunton, City of Waynesboro Fee: No cost

Serving deaf and hard-of-hearing residents, the Deaf and Hard of Hearing Services Center, Inc. (DHHSC) is committed to providing education and valuable information to the community. DHHSC services include: Information and referral, educational services, interpreter resources, Loan-2-Own equipment program, support services, outreach programs, assistance with technology, and much more.

## INFANT AND TODDLER CONNECTION OF AUGUSTA-HIGHLAND

P.O. Box 960 68 Dick Huff Lane Verona, VA 24482 540-245-5133

www.infantva.org

Program Name: **Early Intervention Services** Age Groups: Infants/Toddlers (Birth – 3 years)

Service Location: Augusta County Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Amy Taylor Email: <u>taylor.al@augusta.k12.va.us</u> Fee: No cost

The Infant and Toddler Connection of Virginia provides early intervention supports and services to infants and toddlers. A child and family may receive early intervention supports and services if the child is: up to three years old and has certain levels of developmental delay, differences in development and/or a diagnosed condition.

## WILSON WORKFORCE AND REHABILITATION CENTER

243 Woodrow Wilson Avenue Fishersville, VA 22939 540) 332-7000 http://wwrc.virginia.gov/default.htm

Wilson Workforce and Rehabilitation Center (WWRC) provides rehabilitation services to individuals with physical, cognitive, sensory, and/or emotional disabilities with the goal of improving independence and employability. Services include psychological evaluations, psychotherapy, counseling, psycho-educational classes, support groups, and more.

Cost: WWRC has a service listing/fee schedule on their website with fees for most commonly requested or utilized services on their website. The admissions department assists all clients in determining financial eligibility from available funding sources.

#### **RIDE WITH PRIDE**

2435 Shutterlee Mill Road Staunton, VA 24401 540-255-2210 info@ridewithprideva.org www.ridewithprideva.org

Program Name: **Therapeutic Horsemanship** Age Group: 4-year olds and up Service Location: Augusta County Fee: Minimal fee; Scholarships available to eligible participants Program Manager/Coordinator: Kelsey Lasher

Ride with Pride is an equestrian-based therapeutic horsemanship program. Ride with Pride serves individuals with intellectual, physical, emotional, and developmental special needs through a wide range of therapeutic equine activities.

## **SPECIAL OLYMPICS VIRGINIA – AREA 5**

P.O. Box 1381 Waynesboro, VA 22980 540-255-7973 www.sova5.org Program Manager/Coordinator: Alan Cale This program includes thirteen Olympic-type, year-round individual and team sports that provide meaningful training and competition opportunities for persons with physical or intellectual disabilities. Available to all age and skill levels.

## TALKING BOOK CENTER

1 Churchville Avenue Staunton VA 24401 Phone: 540.885.6215 or 1.800.995.6215 Email: <u>talkingbooks@ci.staunton.va.us</u> www.ci.staunton.va.us/departments/library/talking-book-center

Age Group: All Ages Fee: No Cost

The Staunton Talking Book Center offers free library service by mail to blind, vision impaired and physically challenged individuals through the provision of audio book players and specially designed, pre-recorded audio books.

These digital audiobooks are professionally recorded through a Library of Congress program, and they offer a wide array of subjects, both fiction and non-fiction, including bestsellers, classics, mysteries, westerns, biographies, history, health, science, and children's books. Audio magazines and Spanish language materials are also available.

#### Program Name: **Braille and Audio Reading Download (BARD)** BARD is a web-based service that provides access to thousands of Audio and Braille books, magazines, and music scores for the blind and physically handicapped.

## VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES BOARD

Program: Provides case management to children with intellectual and developmental disabilities. Staunton: 540-887-3200 Waynesboro: 540-943-5515 Fee: Accepts Medicaid, other insurances and sliding scale fees

# SPORTS AND RECREATION PROGRAMS

## 4-H CLUBS

Various clubs and locations. Call Marie Rothwell, Augusta County Parks and Recreation 540-245-5750

#### **AUGUSTA COUNTY PARKS AND RECREATION**

18 Government Center Lane Verona, VA 24482 540-245-5727 www.co.augusta.va.us/goverment/parks-recreation

#### **AUGUSTA HEALTH FITNESS**

107 Medical Center Circle Fishersville, VA 22939 540-332-5433 (Staunton) 540-932-5433 (Waynesboro) www.augustahealth.com

#### **AUGUSTA SPARTANS FOOTBALL / CHEERLEADING**

540-421-4767 www.augustaspartans.comvol

## **BIKE BOX OF THE BLUE RIDGE**

Boys and Girls Club of Waynesboro, Staunton, and Augusta County 302 E Main Street Waynesboro, VA 22980 540-324-4370 Contact: Randall Wolf Email: <u>hello@bikeboxblueridge.org</u>

This program provides access to quality used bikes for at-risk youth and low-income families for transportation and recreation. Services include skilled bike fitting, training on how to maintain a bike, and safe riding lessons. Suitable for children, ages 4-18. Fee: No cost

#### **BOY SCOUTS**

801 Hopeman Parkway Waynesboro, VA 22980 540-808-8842 540-943-6675 Email: <u>Briana.haymore@scouting.org</u> www.bsa-sjac.org

FISHBURNE MILITARY SCHOOL – SPORTS CAMPS 225 S. Wayne Avenue Waynesboro, VA 22980 540-946-7700 https://www.fishburne.org/summer

GIRL SCOUTS OF STAUNTON, WAYNESBORO, AND AUGUSTA COUNTY 540-910-0240 https://gssaw.wordpress.com

#### **HEAD OVER HEELS GYMNASTICS**

90 Lee Jackson Hwy, Ste. 1214 Staunton, VA 24401 540-886-1100 http://www.headoverheelsgymva.com

**STAUNTON PARKS AND RECREATION** 1000 Montgomery Avenue Staunton, VA 24401

540-332-3945 www.staunton.va.us/recreation

Program Name: **Toddler/Pre K Open Gym** Age Groups: Ages 5 and under Service Locations: Gypsy Hill Park Gymnasium, City of Staunton Time: Wednesdays (November – March) 9:30 AM – 11:30 AM Fee: \$3/child

A program for young children and their guardian to get some exercise during the winter. Come play with balls, toys, and games available for little ones, as well as plenty of open space for running and being silly. Always check the website for current dates and times.

## S.W.A.T. TENNIS CAMPS

P.O. Box 1145 Fishersville, VA 22939 http://www.swattennis.org

## **SOCA – YOUTH SOCCER ORGANIZATION**

1685 Polo Grounds Road Charlottesville, VA 22911 434-975-5025 www.socaspot.org

## STAUNTON AUGUSTA BASKETBALL LEAGUE

http://www.leaguelineup.com/welcome.asp?url=stauntonheat

STAUNTON BRAVES BASEBALL CAMPS 540-886-0987 http://www.stauntonbravesbaseball.com/little-braves/camps

#### **STAUNTON PARKS AND RECREATION**

1000 Montgomery Avenue Staunton, VA 24401 540-332-3945 www.staunton.va.us/recreation

## STAUNTON ACADEMY OF BALLET

105 N. Augusta Street Staunton, VA 24401 540-886-9355 www.stauntonacademyofballet.com

## STAUNTON / AUGUSTA YMCA

708 N. Coalter Street Staunton, VA 24401 540-885-8089 www.saymca.org

#### THE CLUB AT IRONWOOD

62 Country Club Circle Staunton, VA 24401 540-248-7272 www.theclubatironwood.com

#### VALLEY DANCE THEATRE 1744 Englewood Drive

Staunton, VA 24401 540-213-3908 www.valleydancetheatre.net

#### WAYNESBORO PARKS AND RECREATION

413 Port Republic Road Waynesboro VA 22980 540-942-6735 www.waynesboro.va.us/166/Parks-Recreation

#### WAYNESBORO FAMILY YMCA

648 South Wayne Avenue Waynesboro, VA 22980 540-943-9622 ext. 204 www.waynesboroymca.com

#### Program Name: Youth Sports

Age Groups: Preschoolers; Elementary, Middle and High School Students (ages 3 – 18) Service Location(s): Augusta County, City of Staunton, City of Waynesboro Program Manager/Coordinator Name: John Spears Email: <u>spearsbball@gmail.com</u> Fee: Financial assistance to those who qualify

From Little Dribblers and Co-Ed Basketball Leagues to Friday Night Basketball and swimming lessons, the Y offers programs that foster youth development, social responsibility, and healthy living through sport.

#### **XPRESSIONS**

71 Wilson Blvd, Suite D Fishersville, VA 22939 540-416-1094 Email: <u>xpressionsdanceinfo@gmail.com</u> <u>www.xpressionsdancecenter.com</u>

## AUGUSTA COUNTY LIBRARY

1759 Jefferson Highway Fishersville, VA 22939 540-885-3961 or 540-949-6354 www.augustacountylibrary.org

## **AUGUSTA COUNTY PARKS AND RECREATION**

18 Government Center Lane Verona, VA 24482 540-245-5727

## AUGUSTA COUNTY RAILROAD MUSEUM AND MODEL RAILROAD CLUB

The Staunton Mall 90 Lee Jackson Hwy, #124 Staunton, VA 24401 <u>Club-info@acmrrc.org</u> www.acmrrc.org

## BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF WAYNESBORO, STAUNTON AND AUGUSTA COUNTY

302 E Main Street Waynesboro, VA 22980 540-949-4516 Email: <u>asachs@bgcwsa.org</u> www.openthebluedoor.org

## **CAMP LIGHT – CREATIVE WORK FARMS**

107 Creative Works Lane Waynesboro, VA 22980 540-471-1659 www.camplight.org

#### COMMUNITY CHILD CARE, INC.

32 Park Boulevard Staunton, VA 24401 540-886-7372

Program Name: **Summer Camp** Age Groups: K – 5 Service Location: City of Staunton Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Beth Orebaugh Email: <u>bethocommunitychildcare@gmail.com</u> Fee: DSS state subsidy, scholarship, financial assistance to those who qualify

Community Child Care focuses on offering children a fun summer experience and provides opportunities for children to go on field trips. The program is open to the community on a first come, first serve basis.

# FRONTIER CULTURE MUSEUM

1290 Richmond Road Staunton, VA 24401 540-332-7850 www.frontiermuseum.org

## HEADWATERS SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

70 Dick Huff Lane Verona, VA 24482 540-248-0148 <u>cperry@co.augusta.va.us</u> <u>www.headwatersswcd.org</u>

## **HISTORIC STAUNTON FOUNDATION**

22 S. New Street Staunton, VA 24401 540-885-7676 adminhsf@historicstaunton.org www.historicstaunton.org

## LEARNING CAN BE FUN - BLUE RIDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

One College Lane Weyers Cave, VA 24486 540-453-2215 wce@brcc.edu https://www.brcc.edu/continuinged/lcbf

Age Groups: Rising K-12 students Service Locations: Augusta County, City of Staunton, City of Waynesboro, Highland County, Rockingham County, and City of Harrisonburg Fee: Financial Assistance to those who qualify

Blue Ridge Community College's summer program offers a variety of hands-on learning opportunities. Classes range from outdoor adventures to vet tech classes, art and drama to robotics, and history and literature to sports, Learning Can Be Fun has something for everyone!

## **PROJECT GROWS**

608 Berry Farm Road Verona, VA 24482 540-480-0371 www.projectgrows.org

## **REDMONT FARM LLC**

2646 Spring Hill Road Staunton, VA 24401 540-908-7746 redmontfarm@gmail.com www.redmonthorsefarm.com

## **STAUNTON / AUGUSTA ART CENTER**

RR Smith Center for History and Art 20 S. New Street Staunton, VA 24401 540-885-2028 <u>info@saartcenter.org</u> <u>www.saartcenter.org</u>

## Program Name: Summer Studio

Age Groups: Age 4 – 12 Service Location: City of Staunton Fee: Financial assistance available with a teacher's recommendation.

Several week-long summer art camps focusing on different projects each week. Sample projects have included animation, color wheel basics, famous artists, etc.

## **STAUNTON PARKS AND RECREATION**

1000 Montgomery Avenue Staunton, VA 24401 540-332-3945 www.staunton.va.us/recreation

## STAUNTON PUBLIC LIBRARY

1 Churchville Avenue Staunton, VA 24401 540-332-3902 www.stauntonlibrary.org

## **STAUNTON / AUGUSTA YMCA**

708 N. Coalter Street Staunton, VA 24401 540-885-8089 www.saymca.org

## VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES BOARD - CAMP EXCEL

85 Sanger's Lane Staunton, VA 24401 540-943-5515 www.myvalleycsb.org

## Program Name: **Camp Excel** Age Groups: Campers are ages 8 – 12; Mentors are ages 13 – 17 Service Location: City of Staunton Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Erin Botkin Email: <u>ebotkin@vcsb.org</u> Fee: \$20/child

Camp Excel is an alternative summer day camp for youth considered to be at risk for substance use disorders. Campers enjoy swimming, arts and crafts, sports, and learning new skills throughout the summer. Lunch, snacks, and supplies are provided.

## WAYNESBORO PARKS AND RECREATION

413 Port Republic Road Waynesboro VA 22980 540-942-6735 www.waynesboro.va.us/166/Parks-Recreation

## WAYNESBORO FAMILY YMCA

648 South Wayne Avenue Waynesboro, VA 22980 540-943-9622 www.waynesboroymca.com

#### Program Name: Summer Camp

Age Groups: Pre-K; Elementary, Middle and High School Students Service Location: City of Waynesboro Program Manager/Coordinator Name: Rebecca Patton Email: <u>rapatton@ntelos.net</u> Fee: Financial assistance to those who qualify

# **VOLUNTEER OPPORTUNITIES**

#### 4-H Augusta County Teen Leadership Council

Marie Rothwell 540-245-5750

Adopt-A-Highway 800-367-7623 http://www.virginiadot.org/programs/prog-aah-about-adoption.asp

American Red Cross 540-886-9151 http://www.redcross.org/take-a-class/course-dowbt00000000013621?ref=ux

#### Augusta Medical Center

78 Medical Center Drive Fishersville, VA 22939 540-932-4000 540-332-4740 https://www.augustahealth.com/volunteers/student-programs

#### Augusta Regional SPCA

33 Archery Lane Staunton, VA 24401 540-885-7722 www.augustaregionalspca.org

#### Bears and Blankets Academy for Early Learning

317 N. Lewis Street Staunton, VA 24401 540-886-4472 www.bearsandblanketsinc.com

#### **Beverley Street Studio School**

217 W Beverley Street Staunton, VA 24401 540-886-8636 www.bssschool.org

## **Bike Box of The Blue Ridge**

Boys and Girls Club of Waynesboro, Staunton, and Augusta County 302 E Main Street Waynesboro, VA 22980 540-324-4370 Contact: Randall Wolf Email: <u>hello@bikeboxblueridge.org</u>

Blue Ridge Area Food Bank 96 Laurel Hill Road Verona, VA 24482 540-213-8402 https://www.brafb.org/volunteer

## Camp Light – Creative Works Farm 107 Creative Works Lane Waynesboro, VA 22980 540-471-1659 www.camplight.org

#### **Central Shenandoah Medical Reserves Corps**

P.O. Box 2126 Staunton, VA 22402 434-566-7357 http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/emergency-preparedness/mrccontact

#### **Greater Augusta Volunteer Center**

<u>www.unitedwayga.org/volunteer-center</u> This website lists up-to-date volunteer opportunities from a range of local agencies and organizations.

#### Habitat for Humanity

434 Richmond Avenue Staunton, VA 24401 540-886-1944 www.habitatsaw.org

#### Headwaters Soil and Water Conservation District

70 Dick Huff Lane Verona, VA 24482 540-248-0148 www.headwatersswcd.org

#### Historic Staunton Foundation 22 S. New Street Staunton, VA 24401 540-885-7676 www.historicstaunton.org

#### LEARN (Learn English And Reading Now)

49 Hornet Road Fishersville, VA 22939 540-245-5002 Ext 415 www.learnva.com

#### **Project Grows**

608 Berry Farm Road Verona, VA 24482 540-480-0371 www.projectgrows.org

#### Redmont Farm LLC

2646 Spring Hill Road Staunton, VA 24401 540-908-7746 www.redmonthorsefarm.com

## **Renewing Homes of Greater Augusta**

P.O. Box 3152 Staunton, VA 24402 540-885-7894 www.renewinghomes.org

## **Ride with Pride**

2435 Shutterlee Mill Road Staunton, VA 24401 540-255-2210 www.ridewithprideva.org

Shenandoah Valley Kiwanis Club 540-886-4956 www.svkiwanis.com

#### Special Olympics Virginia – Area 5

P.O. Box 1381 Waynesboro, VA 22980 540-255-7973 <u>www.sova5.org</u>

## **Staunton Public Library**

1 Churchville Avenue Staunton, VA 24401 540-332-3902 www.stauntonlibrary.org

#### Staunton-Augusta Rescue Squad

1600 N. Coalter Street Staunton, VA 24401 540-885-3444 www.stauntonrescue.org

## Staunton / Augusta YMCA

708 N. Coalter Street Staunton, VA 24401 540-885-8089 Program Coordinator: Kristi Hatcher Email: <u>Kristi@saymca.org</u> <u>www.saymca.org</u>

## Program Name: **Youth Volunteer Corps** Age Groups: Ages 11 – 18

Service Location: City of Staunton

Are you tired of your child being a permanent arm's length away from their phone or hibernating indoors glued to their TV? Do you want them to learn how to make a difference in their community while boosting their resume for college? Youth Volunteer Corps is a network of affiliates hosted by non-profit organizations, schools, or individuals that offer youth the opportunity to serve their community.

Valley Conservation Council 19 Barristers Row Staunton, VA 24401 540-886-3541 info@valleyconservation.org www.valleyconservation.org

#### Valley Program for Aging Services

Waynesboro Senior Center 325 Pine Avenue Waynesboro, VA 22980 540-942-1838 <u>vpas@vpas.info</u> <u>https://www.vpas.info/WSC</u>

#### Verona Community Center 465 Lee Hwy Verona, VA 24482 540-248-0207 veronacommunitycenterva@gmail.com http://www.veronacommunitycenter.org

# Waynesboro Public Library

600 S. Wayne Avenue Waynesboro, VA 22980 540-942-6581 www.waynesboropubliclibrary.org

## Waynesboro Family YMCA

648 South Wayne Avenue Waynesboro, VA 22980 540-943-9622 <u>www.waynesboroymca.com</u> Program Coordinator: Rebecca Patton Email: <u>rapatton@ntelos.net</u>

Program Name: **Childcare Teen Volunteer Program** Age Groups: Ages 13 - 15 Service Location: AMERICAN RED CROSS CPR, First Aid, and Babysitting 540-886-9151 http://www.redcross.org/take-a-class/course-dowbt00000000013621?ref=ux

HEADWATERS SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 70 Dick Huff Lane Verona, VA 24482 540-248-0148 www.headwatersswcd.org

## **ROTARY CLUB OF STAUNTON AND WAYNESBORO**

Program Coordinators: Glenn Martin and Ruth Arnold Emails: <u>glenn107@comcast.net</u> or <u>arnoldruths@gmail.com</u>

#### Program Name: **Rotary Youth Leadership Awards Seminar (RYLA)** Age Groups: High School Juniors and Seniors

RYLA is an intensive leadership training that brings together high school juniors and seniors from throughout the Shenandoah Valley for a weekend of fun and an opportunity to learn and practice leadership skills. Participants have the opportunity to hear outstanding speakers, participate in team activities, practice leadership skills and grow personally by sharing ideas and experiences with peers throughout the Valley. The event takes place the first weekend in December at the Inn at Virginia Tech, Blacksburg, VA. Applications are made through high school counselors; registration deadline is the last week of October.

#### STAUNTON-AUGUSTA RESCUE SQUAD

1600 N. Coalter Street Staunton, VA 24401 540-885-3444 <u>kcraig@stauntonrescue.org</u> www.stauntonrescue.org

## ALL GIRLS CONFERENCE

www.facebook.com/empowergirls

The All Girl Conference, started in 2008, is a program designed to empower teenaged girls by connecting them with community resources. Sponsored by Staunton Parks and Recreation, the program offers themed monthly workshops, provides access to community activities and helps young girls become engaged in their community through volunteerism. Fee: No cost